Neath Port Talbot AGENDA
S==—> (astell-nedd Port Talbot

County Borough Council Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol

BWRDD STRYDLUN A PHEIRIANNEG Y CABINET

Yn syth Yn dilyn y Pwyllgor Craffu ar
DYDD GWENER, 20 MEDI 2019, DYDD GWENER, 20 MEDI 2019

YSTAFELLOEDD PWYLLGORA A/B-CANOLFAN DDINESIG
CASTELL-NEDD

1.  Penodi Cadeirydd
2.  Datganiadau o fudd
3.  Cofnodion y Cyfarfod Blaenorol (Tudalennau 5 - 8)

Blaenraglen Waith ar qyfer 2018/19

4.  Clefyd Coed Ynn (Tudalennau 11 - 26)
Adroddiad gan Bennaeth Gofal Strydoedd

5.  Asesu Henebion (Tudalennau 27 - 54)
Adroddiad gan Bennaeth Gofal Strydoedd

6.  Parcio dros gyfnod y Nadolig 2019 (Tudalennau 55 - 62)
Adroddiad gan Bennaeth Peirianneg a Thrafnidiaeth

7. Rhestr o Gontractwyr Cymeradwy (Tudalennau 63 - 76)
Adroddiad gan Bennaeth Peirianneg a Thrafnidiaeth

8.  Gorchymyn Traffig - Penyard Road, Neath Abbey, Neath
(Tudalennau 77 - 86)
Adroddiad gan Bennaeth Peirianneg a Thrafnidiaeth

9.  Gorchymyn Traffig - Penscynor, Cilfrew (Tudalennau 87 - 94)
Adroddiad gan Bennaeth Peirianneg a Thrafnidiaeth




10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Gorchymyn Traffig - Main Road, Bryncoch, Neath (Tudalennau 95
- 106)
Adroddiad gan Bennaeth Peirianneg a Thrafnidiaeth

Gorchymyn Traffig - Burrows Road, Skewen (Tudalennau 107 -
114)
Adroddiad gan Bennaeth Peirianneg a Thrafnidiaeth

Gorchymyn Traffig - Ystalyfera (Tudalennau 115 - 126)
Adroddiad gan Bennaeth Peirianneg a Thrafnidiaeth

Gorchymyn Traffig - A48 Margam, Port Talbot (Tudalennau 127 -
134)
Adroddiad gan Bennaeth Peirianneg a Thrafnidiaeth

Gorchymyn Traffig - Heol Y Coedcae, Y Clos and Gwernant,
Cwmllynfell (Tudalennau 135 - 142)
Adroddiad gan Bennaeth Peirianneg a Thrafnidiaeth

Gorchymyn Traffig - Park Avenue, Skewen (Tudalennau 143 - 150)
Adroddiad gan Bennaeth Peirianneg a Thrafnidiaeth

Gorchymyn Traffig - Hillside, Highbury Court, Cook Rees Avenue &
Westernmoor Road, Neath (Tudalennau 151 - 160)
Adroddiad gan Bennaeth Peirianneg a Thrafnidiaeth

Gorchymyn Traffig - Bryncoch, Neath (Tudalennau 161 - 170)
Adroddiad gan Bennaeth Peirianneg a Thrafnidiaeth

Gorchymyn Traffig - Seaward Avenue and Seaward Close,
Sandfields, Port Talbot (Tudalennau 171 - 178)
Adroddiad gan Bennaeth Peirianneg a Thrafnidiaeth

Gorchymyn Traffig - St. llityd's Drive, Baglan, Port Talbot
(Tudalennau 179 - 186)
Adroddiad gan Bennaeth Peirianneg a Thrafnidiaeth

Gorchymyn Traffig - Tyn y Twr, Bwlch Road, Baglan (Tudalennau
187 - 194)
Adroddiad gan Bennaeth Peirianneg a Thrafnidiaeth

Gorchymyn Traffig - Briton Ferry, Melin and Neath (Tudalennau



195 - 206)
Adroddiad gan Bennaeth Peirianneg a Thrafnidiaeth

22. Eitemau brys

S.Phillips
Prif Weithredwr

Canolfan Ddinesig,
Port Talbot
12 September, 2019

Aelodau’r Cabinet:

Cynghowyr: E.V.Latham a/ac A.Wingrave

Nodiadau:

(1) Os nad yw unrhyw aelod o Fwrdd y Cabinet yn gallu bad yn
bresennol, gall unrhyw aelod arall o’r Cabinet gyflenwi fel aelod
etholiadol ar y pwyllgor. Gofynnir i’r aelodau wneud y trefniadau hyn
yn uniongyrchol ac yna | hysbysu is adran y pwyllgor..

(2) Ystyrir barn y Pwyllgor Craffu blaenorol wrth wneud penderfyniadau
(proses craffu cyn penderfynu)



Mae'r dudalen hon yn fwriadol wag



Eitem yr Agenda3

-1 -

EXECUTIVE DECISION RECORD
STREETSCENE AND ENGINEERING CABINET BOARD

5JULY, 2019

Cabinet Members:

Councillors:  E.V.Latham (Chair) and A.Wingrave

Officers in Attendance:

D.Giriffiths, N.Pearce, M.Roberts, S.Curran and T.Davies

1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRPERSON

Agreed that Councillor E.V.Latham be appointed Chairperson for the
meeting.

2. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

Decision:

That the Minutes of the 24 May, 2019, be approved.

3. KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS 2018/2019 - FULL YEAR 2018-19
(1 APRIL 2018 - 31 MARCH 2019)

Decision:

That the monitoring report be noted.

50719 Tudalen5



-2.-

SUMMARY OF WELSH GOVERNMENT GRANT APPROVALS
RECEIVED FOR HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORT 2019/2020

Decision:

That the report be noted.

TRAFFIC ORDER: HIGH STREET, CHAIN ROAD, CHURCH
CRESCENT AND EMPIRE AVENUE, BLAENGWRACH

Decision:

That the Legal Orders for the proposed No Waiting, Loading or
Unloading at Any Time Traffic Regulation Orders at the B4242 at High
Street, Chain Road, Church Crescent and Empire Avenue, Blaengwrach,
as detailed at Appendix A to the circulated report, be advertised, and
should no objections be received, the Orders be implemented.

Reason for Decision:

To prevent indiscriminate parking in the interest of road safety.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision will be implemented after the three day call in period.

Consultation:

This item will be subject to external consultation when the scheme is
advertised.

TRAFFIC ORDER: TY DRAW PLACE AND GLAN AFAN, PORT
TALBOT

Decision:

That the Proposed Revocation, Prohibition of Waiting at Any Time,
Prohibition of Waiting, Loading or Unloading at Any Time, Limited
Waiting 2 Hours No Return 4 Hours, Resident Permit Holders Only,
Prohibition of Entry and Prohibition of Waiting Mon to Sat — 8am to 6pm
at Ty Draw Place and Glan Afan, Port Talbot, be implemented as
previously advertised and the objector informed accordingly.

50719 Tudalen6



Reason for Decision:

To allow the safe passage of vehicular traffic along Ty Draw Place into
the new development at Glan Afan and to prevent indiscriminate parking
in the interest road safety.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision will be implemented after the three day call in period.

Consultation:

This item has been subject to external consultation.

TRAFFIC ORDER: STATION ROAD, PORT TALBOT

Decision:

That the Proposed Revocation of Orders comprising Limited Waiting
except Resident Permit Holders, No Stopping except Taxis, Disabled
Driver Parking Place to be substituted by new Limited Waiting except
Residents Permit Holders and No Stopping except Taxis, Full-Time Taxi
Rank and Disabled Drivers Parking Places Orders respectively in Station
Road, Port Talbot, be implemented as previously advertised and the
objector informed accordingly.

Reason for Decision:

To implement a full-time Taxi Rank for four vehicles at the lower end of
Station Road, Port Talbot and a part-time evening Rank between Ty
Draw Place and Grove Place 6.00pm to 8.00am in order to assist the
public with public transport provision.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision will be implemented after the three day call in period.

Consultation:

This item has been subject to external consultation.

50719 Tudalen?



-4 -

TRAFFIC ORDER: 23 VERNON STREET, BRITON FERRY, NEATH,
SA11 2PE

Decision:

That the Legal Orders for the implementation of an Individual Disabled
Parking Place (IDPP) bay at 23 Vernon Street, Briton Ferry, Neath, SA11
2PE be advertised, and should there be no objectors, the IDPP
implemented.

Reason for Decision:

To allow the successful applicant to maintain their independence and
quality of life.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision will be implemented after the three day call in period.

Consultation:

This item will be subject to external consultation when the scheme is
advertised.

CHAIRPERSON

50719 Tudalen8



eualepnl

STREETSCENE AND ENGINEERING CABINET COMMITTEE

2019/2020 FORWARD WORK PLAN
STREETSCENE AND ENGINEERING CABINET COMMITTEE

Rotation Contact
Type (Topical, | Officer/Head of
(Decision, Annual, Service
DAl RN VLT Monitoring or | Biannual,
Information) | Quarterly,
Monthly)
25 Traffic Orders Decision Topical | Dave Giriffiths
October |List of Approved Contractors Decision Topical Dave Giriffiths
2019
Rotation Contact
Type (Topical, | Officer/Head of
(Decision, Annual, Service
D= AR Monitoring or | Biannual,
Information) | Quarterly,
Monthly)
6 Traffic Orders Decision Topical | Dave Griffiths
December |List of Approved Contractors Decision Topical Dave Giriffiths
2019  |Performance Indicators — Streetcare Information | Topical | Mike Roberts

12/09/2019 — Version #4

Officer: Nicola Headon

epuaby J| peipoly



oTUsEepNL

STREETSCENE AND ENGINEERING CABINET COMMITTEE

2020

Rotation Contact
Type (Topical, | Officer/Head of
DATE Agenda ltems (Dc_ems_lon, /-}nnual, Service
Monitoring or | Biannual,
Information) | Quarterly,
Monthly)
Traffic Orders Decision Topical | Dave Griffiths
7 January [j i Approved Contractors Decision Topical | Dave Griffiths

To be programmed in:

Traffic Order (as Needed)

Budget only meetings

EMREC - TBC

12/09/2019 — Version #4

List of Approved Contractors (as needed)

Quarterly Performance Monitoring (2018/19)
Road Safety Grant Schemes — (Decision/Annual) Dave Griffiths/ Martin Brumby
3 Year Review of Grit Bin Provision in NPT (due Aug/Sept 2021)

Update of HAMP & HMP with new Code of Practice — TBC (For Decision)

Officer: Nicola Headon




Eitem yr Agenda4

u Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot

N Neath Port Talbot Council
-

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
Streetscene and Engineering Cabinet Board

20t September 2019

Report of the Head of Streetcare — Mike Roberts
Matter for Decision
Wards Affected: All Wards
Ash Dieback
Purpose of the Report:

To advise members on the potential future environmental and financial
impact of Chalara Ash Dieback disease which is currently affecting a
large number of trees on local authority and private land.

Executive Summary:

Chalara Ash Dieback is a fungal disease affecting Ash trees
throughout the UK. The position in Wales is that due to the micro-
climate the disease appears to be more advanced. The exact number
of Ash trees within Neath Port Talbot or their condition is not known
and a survey will be required to quantify their number and distribution
in detail. A number of trees affected by this disease have already been
felled.

Tudalenll



This report identifies the need for an Ash Dieback Action Plan and the
funding for works associated with this.

Background:

Ash is the 3" most common tree in the UK with an estimated 60 million
outside woodlands. There are an estimated 140,000 Ash trees in NPT.
A large number of these trees are within areas of limited access and
low risk but there are a significant number adjacent to the highway
network. The split of this figure between council and private land is
unknown in the absence of detailed surveys, but the Council’s
Arboricultural Officer estimates that the Council may have an interest
in around 10% of the trees by virtue of land ownership or location (more
detail is given in Appendix A). The overall number of trees was
calculated by Dr. Charles Hipkin who is an ecologist / botanist working
in Swansea University. It is believed he obtained the information from
Oliver Rackam’s books and literature. Until his recent death Rackam
was considered by many academics to be the top UK expert on British
trees and woodlands.

Ash dieback is the most significant disease to affect UK trees since the
Dutch Elm Disease epidemic of the 1970’s. Ash dieback was first
officially recorded in the UK in a plant nursery in Buckinghamshire in
2012. It has now spread across the majority of the UK and is expected
to lead to the decline and death of the majority of Ash trees.

The following link to BBC news https://www.bbc.co.uk/news/uk-wales-
47483197 confirms the climate related rapid spread of the disease
with Wales being the hardest hit area in the UK where 80% of all Ash
trees are already infected to various degrees.

A Dr Kirby of the Plant Sciences Department at Oxford University
recently stated that a large number of Ash trees in Wales are near
public highways. A recent tragic incident near Pontyberem in
Carmarthenshire highlighted the issue with dying Ash trees. A large
Ash tree collapsed on to a public highway landing on a passing delivery

Tudalenl?2


https://www.bbc.co.uk/news/uk-wales-47483197
https://www.bbc.co.uk/news/uk-wales-47483197

van which killed the driver. Previous to its collapse the tree was
showing symptoms of advanced crown dieback and basal decay.
Although the collapse of the tree was not fully attributable to Ash
dieback, if dead and dying Ash trees are not removed then collapsing
trees could become a much more common occurrence.

Welsh local authority representatives and other stakeholders attended
a recent event organised by the Welsh Government at the National
Botanic Gardens to discuss the development and implementation of
Ash Dieback Action Plans (ADAP’S). The representative for NPT was
Nick Thomas, Senior Country Park Officer.

Due to Ash dieback a small number of Ash trees have already been
removed within the last 12 months but the number of removals is
expected to increase significantly over the coming years.

Due to the health and safety risks and the large number of trees
involved which are often in urban areas and adjacent to public
highways in rural areas a number of organisations and local authorities
are in the process of developing an ADAP’s.

The elements involved in an ADAP are:

¢ Awareness/anticipation: raising awareness about Ash dieback
and the issues it may cause.

¢ Planning/assessment: preparing and developing the ADAP to
help to manage the problems caused by the disease.

e Action/response to Ash dieback: undertaking actions e.g. tree
removal to remedy the problems caused by the disease.

e Adaptation and recovery from the disease: landscape
restoration.

Tudalenl13



Financial Impacts:

The additional surveys / inspections, enforcement actions and work to
remove large dead and dying trees will incur significant costs for
labour, mobile elevated working platforms, timber handling equipment,
traffic management, stump grinding in some locations and replanting.

Having completed surveys, Leicestershire County Council have
recently reported the requirement for £5,000,000 over 15 years to deal
with the estimated 500,000 trees within that council area. Based on this
there would be an estimated budget requirement of £1.4m over 15
years in Neath Port Talbot. £75k has been flagged as a budget
pressure for next year to fund surveys, action plan production and initial
urgent work. On completion of the surveys and action plan a further
report will be presented for consideration

Integrated Impact Assessment:

A first stage impact assessment has been undertaken to assist the
Council in discharging its legislative duties (under the Equality Act
2010, the Welsh Language Standards (No.1) Regulations 2015, the
Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and the
Environment (Wales) Act 2016.

The first stage assessment has indicated that a more in-depth
assessment is not required. A summary is included below.

Valleys Communities Impacts:

Whilst the exact numbers and locations of the trees are unknown at
this time, there will inevitably be higher numbers within rural wards.

Workforce Impacts:

There will be an increase in demand on resources over the coming
years to deal with Ash Dieback.

Tudalenl14



Legal Impacts:

The authority has a legal duty to ensure that trees on council owned
land are in a safe condition. It also has duties in relation to the safety
of highways.

Risk Management Impacts:

If no action plan is developed the process of dealing with any
dangerous trees will be reactive which will result in higher costs along
with an increased risk of personal injury, property damage and
insurance claims. If organisations such as local authorities wait until
trees start to fail due to Ash Dieback they may well become
overwhelmed with tree removal work. In addition to its direct impact the
disease may have an impact and present a risk to other services
requiring the free movement of people and vehicles or the
management of storm water etc.

The following are examples of how Ash dieback may impact a
corporate risk assessment.

Health and safety:

e Potential for death or injury to the general public and staff
working on trees

¢ Increased health and safety issues on roads, parks, cemeteries,
schools, footpaths

¢ Risks to statutory functions and service delivery

¢ Risks to staff and visitors from infected trees on adjoining land

e Risks from falling trees and branches on to local authority
infrastructure

Tudalenl15



Reputational damage:

Potential for disruption e.g. road closures due to tree work and
falling trees

Political risks as a result of negative press over the management
of Ash dieback

Public anxiety / anger

Strained relationships with land owners and managers as
increased costs fall on the private land owners.

Environmental impacts:

Landscape changes with impacts on recreation and tourism
Losses to ecosystem services e.g. reduction in air quality,
increased flooding, loss of visual screens next to roads,
biodiversity loss.

Risks to protected species / sites through alteration of habitat
structure, stability and composition

Loss of carbon storage and sequestration

Loss of biodiversity from the decline or extinction of species
which are largely or entirely dependent on Ash.

Economic impacts:

Increased liabilities

Inability to undertake necessary works due to lack of trained staff
The generated tree waste is not classed as controlled waste but
due to the volume of chippings and timber it is inevitable that
there will be additional disposal costs.

Increased costs for management and organisation.

Tudalenl16



Increasing prices as a result of market competition for skilled
contractors

Increasing direct and indirect costs due to increased flood risk
and soil erosion.

Costs of replanting to retain ecosystem services provided by Ash
trees e.g. flood reduction, habitat for biodiversity, shelter.

Consultation:

There is no requirement for external consultation on this item.

Recommendations:

It is recommended that the Council:

1.

Develop an action plan including tree surveys to identify tree
distribution, affected trees and the degree of infection.

. Fell and dispose of trees as required based on the findings of the

surveys and associated risk assessment.

Via social media and other channels, the Council raise
awareness of the disease and encourage members of the public
to report trees which appear to be in poor health.

. Liaise with private landowners who have trees near public

highways, public footpaths and local authority property.

Pursue funding and carry out replacement tree planting to reduce
the impact on biodiversity and local landscapes with suitable
species such as Oak, Birch, Alder and Sycamore.

Reasons for Proposed Decision:

To manage the onset of Ash Dieback throughout the county borough
ensuring that works are prioritised and carried out in a timely manner.

Tudalenl7



Implementation of Decision:

The decision is proposed for implementation after the three day call in
period

Appendices:

None
List of Background Papers:
None

Officer Contact:

Name: Andrew Lewis

Designation: Waste and Neighbourhood Services Manager
Email: a.lewis@npt.gov.uk

Direct dial: 01639 686021

Tudalenl18


mailto:a.lewis@npt.gov.uk

Appendix A

Initial Assessment on the scale of activity required by the Council

As stated in the report there are an estimated 140,000 Ash trees in
Neath Port Talbot. A large number of these trees will be on private
property which will not have any impact on the authority’s land,
buildings, infrastructure or highways.

Highways

The A, B, C and unclassified highway network in Neath Port Talbot
consists of the following.

Class Length (km)
A 140.05

B 63.42

C 53.14

U 598.90

Total 855.51

Due to dead and dying Ash trees it is advisable to survey all land
adjacent to all classes of highway. The depth of the survey on both
sides of the highway should allow for the tallest Ash trees which is 30
metres. The total length of highway multiplied by the depth provide
an anticipated total inspection area of 256 hectares in relation to
highways.

Country Parks

There are four country parks in NPT, Margam, the Gnoll, Craig
Gwladys and Afan Forest Park. Margam is managed by the
Education Directorate. The Gnoll and Craig Gwladys are managed by
the Environment Directorate. The Afan Forest Park is managed by
Natural Resources Wales but the car park area and visitor centre is

Tudalenl19



managed by the Estates section of the Environment Directorate. This
car park area has a number of Ash trees which are currently in
decline.

Tree inspections have previously been undertaken but these were for
the general safety and condition of the trees within the parks and
were prior to the current impact of Ash Dieback.

Ornamental Parks

There are a total of 14 ornamental parks. The majority of these parks
have varying numbers of Ash trees.

Playgrounds

There are 44 playgrounds across the authority and there are a
significant number of Ash trees in the vicinity of them which will be
the subject of early inspection.

Allotments

Of the 5 allotment sites there are Ash trees of varying size and
condition near the perimeters of a number of the sites.

Public open spaces

There are numerous public open spaces across the authority e.g.
Cimla Common which will require an inspection.

Cemeteries

There are 8 operational cemeteries and 2 non-operational
cemeteries. There are Ash trees within or adjacent to the majority of
the sites.

Tudalen20



Canals

The 2 canals, the Neath canal from Resolven to Glynneath and the
Swansea canal nature reserve at Ynysmeudwy have a large number
of Ash trees adjacent to the towpath and waterway.

Woodlands

There are 9 woodlands managed by the authority. These woodlands
have public access and Rights of Way and have a significant number
of Ash trees within their boundaries.

Schools

There is a total number of 73 nursery, primary, junior and
comprehensive schools. All trees in schools are inspected for their
health and safety on a two year cycle with approximately 50% of the
schools being inspected each year. The effects of Ash dieback
disease will be evaluated during these programmed inspections and
therefore will not require a specific survey for the Ash disease.
However there will be additional costs to remove the infected trees.

Summary

Until accurate detailed surveys are undertaken the total number of Ash
trees can only be estimated based on local knowledge in association
with the above.

Furthermore, it should also be noted that the stated number of trees
will include different age classes from semi mature to over mature
specimens.

The initial estimate by the Council’'s Senior Country Parks Officer is

that the total number of Ash trees on local authority maintained sites
will be in the region of 14,000.

Tudalen21



Mae’r dudalen hon yn fwriadol wag



1. Details of the initiative

Impact Assessment - First Stage

Initiative description and summary: Ash Dieback — environmental and financial impact

Service Area: Streetcare Services

Directorate: Environment

2. Does the initiative affect:

Yes

No

Service users

Staff

AN

Wider community

Internal administrative process only

3. Does the initiative impact on people because of their:

Yes

No

None/
Negligible

Don’t
Know

Impact
H/M/L

Reasons for your decision (including evidence)/How
might it impact?

Age

Disability

Gender Reassignment

Marriage/Civil Partnership

Pregnancy/Maternity

Race

Religion/Belief

Sex

NSRS AYESAYANE

Tudalen23



Sexual orientation

4. Does the initiative impact on:

Yes | No | None/ Don’t | Impact | Reasons for your decision (including evidence used) /
Negligible | know | HIM/L | How might it impact?
People’s opportunities
to use the Welsh v
language
Treating the Welsh
language no less v
favourably than English
5. Does the initiative impact on biodiversity:
Yes | No | None/ Don’t | Impact | Reasons for your decision (including evidence) /
Negligible | know | H/M/L | How might it impact?
To maintain and v Ash trees that are felled due to infection will be replaced with
enhance biodiversity native stock.
To promote the
resilience of
ecosystems, i.e. . : . .
supporting protection of v Ash trees that are felled due to infection will be replaced with

the wider environment,
such as air quality, flood
alleviation, etc.

native stock.

Tudalen24



6. Does the initiative embrace the sustainable development principle (5 ways of working):

worse

Yes | No Details
Long term - how the initiative Ash trees affected by the disease will be identified and works prioritised to
supports the long term well-being of v remove these before they become a danger.
people
Integration - how the initiative Felled trees will be replaced to ensure that they continue to provide
impacts upon our wellbeing v improved air quality.
objectives
Involvement - how people have There has been no requirement to involve others in developing the
been involved in developing the v initiative, the proposal does though include measure to involve the public
initiative and land owners in identifying possible diseased trees.
Collaboration - how we have worked There are options being considered to join up with other local authorities to
with other services/organisations to v identify possible financial assistance.
find shared sustainable solutions
Prevention - how the initiative will It is not possible to prevent the spread of this disease, this initiative will aim
prevent problems occurring or getting v to prevent the effects of the disease becoming uncontrollable.

Tudalen25



7. Declaration - based on above assessment (tick as appropriate):

A full impact assessment (second stage) is not required

Reasons for this conclusion

The implementation of the recommendations supports and embraces this assessment process.

A full impact assessment (second stage) is required

Reasons for this conclusion

Name Position Signature Date
, Waste & Neighbourhood .
Completed by Andrew Lewis Services Manager . / w\m\\%
Signed off by Mike Roberts Head of Service/Director @\ 11 “ . \\ J
[}

4

Tudalen26



Eitem yr Agenda5

u Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot

N Neath Port Talbot Council
-

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
Streetscene and Engineering Cabinet Committee

20th September 2019

Report of the Head of Streetcare — Mike Roberts

Matter for Decision

Wards Affected: All Wards

Report Title: Memorial Testing Policy

Purpose of the Report:

To seek member approval for a Memorial Testing Policy.

Executive Summary:

A memorial testing policy is proposed to formalise current procedures
and provide a clear and consistent approach to the inspection of
memorials within all cemeteries managed by the authority. It sets out
the reasons for inspections whilst providing guidance on what is and
is not permitted for service users and visitors.

Background:

The authority is responsible for 9 Cemeteries, these being Margam,

Goytre, Cymmer, Ynysymaerdy, Llantwit, Onllwyn, Giants Grave,
Carmel and Godregraig.

Tudalen27



The proposed policy has been produced to set out the council’s
position with regards to memorial safety, the responsibilities of the
Council, its contractors, memorial masons and grave owners as well
as the actions that will be taken to minimise risk to the users of council
managed cemeteries across the borough.

Whilst Neath Port Talbot County Borough Council has overall
responsibility for the safety of the cemeteries, including risks from
unstable memorials, it does not own the memorials. The owner of the
memorial will be the grave owner. In many cases there is no identifiable
owner.

The Health & Safety Executive (HSE), Institute of Cemeteries and
Cremation (ICCM) and the Local Authorities Cemetery Order 1997
(LACO) sets out standards that all burial authorities in England and
Wales must adhere too.

The authority acknowledges that the management of cemeteries is
very emotive and families frequently contact the authority to discuss
matters during very difficult times. However, it is important that whilst
dealing with the needs of families sensitively and providing assistance
during these difficult periods, the authority also has clear guidance that
provides a consistent approach throughout all of its cemeteries.lt is
therefore considered essential that a memorial testing policy is in place
that balances the needs of family members and loved ones, with the
need to maintain a safe environment for all.

Whilst providing guidance for families, the proposed policy also sets
out expectations on Memorial Masons.

Only memorial masons that are registered to BRAMM (a national
organisation) are permitted to work in authority cemeteries, and the
benefit of this registration is set out for families within the proposed
Policy.

Tudalen28



Inspections for memorials will be carried out by a suitable qualified
person. A survey has identified that whilst the majority of memorials
are below 70”/1778 mm in height there are 1456 memorials that are
higher and will need more specialist inspection. Inevitability some
memorials will from time to time be identified as requiring immediate
action such as staking and banding or, as a last resort, laying down to
make safe.

Financial Impacts:

The proposed safety inspections for memorials less than 70°/1778 mm
in height will be carried out at no cost by existing trained cemetery staff.
External expertise will be bought in where required with respect to
larger memorials.

There is currently a specific reserve of £40,000 set aside for
memorial inspections and mitigation measures, including the
inspection of larger memorials and works to make safe.

Integrated Impact Assessment:

A first stage impact assessment has been undertaken to assist the
Council in discharging its legislative duties (under the Equality Act
2010, the Welsh Language Standards (No.1) Regulations 2015, the
Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and the
Environment (Wales) Act 2016.

The first stage assessment has indicated that a more in-depth
assessment is not required. A summary is included in Appendix 1.

The implementation of the Recommendations supports and
embraces this assessment process.

Tudalen29



Valleys Communities Impacts:
Four of the cemeteries are within valley communities.
Workforce Impacts:

Consultation has been undertaken with the relevant workforce
regarding the process.

Legal Impacts:

Implementing this policy will allow the authority to meet its legal
obligation as set out by Health & Safety Executive (HSE), Institute of
Cemeteries and Cremation (ICCM) and the Local Authorities
Cemetery Order 1997 (LACO).

Risk Management Impacts:

Failure to have a formalised process in place to inspect and make
safe cemetery memorials leaves cemetery visitors and the authority

exposed to potential risks.

Consultation:

There is no requirement for external consultation on this item. Itis
noted that, in essence, the report only seeks to formalise ongoing
custom and practice and raise awareness of Council policy.

Recommendations:

It is recommended that:

e The memorial testing policy included as Appendix 2 is adopted
by the council.

Tudalen30



e The memorial testing policy be added to the cemetery rules and
regulations.

e Alink to the policy is placed within the relevant section on the
authority’s website.

e The Director of Environment and Head of Streetcare be
delegated authority to take decisions in respect of repairing
memorials of historic significance where the owner cannot be
traced.

Reasons for Proposed Decision:

To provide a clear and consistent approach to the management of
memorials within this authority’s cemeteries.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision is proposed for implementation after the three day call in
period.

Appendices:

Integrated Impact Assessment — Appendix 1
Memorial Testing Policy — Appendix 2

List of Background Papers:

None

Officer Contact:

Andrew Lewis

Waste and Neighbourhood Services Manager

E-mail: a.lewis@npt.gov.uk
Tel: 01639 686021

Tudalen31


mailto:a.lewis@npt.gov.uk

Mae’r dudalen hon yn fwriadol wag



geusepn L

1. Details of the initiative

Impact Assessment - First Stage

Initiative description and summary: Memorial Testing Policy

Service Area: Streetcare Services

Directorate: Environment

2. Does the initiative affect:

Yes No
Service users X
Staff X
Wider community X
Internal administrative process only X

3. Does the initiative impact on people because of their:

Yes

No

None/
Negligible

Don’t
Know

Impact
H/M/L

Reasons for your decision (including evidence)/How
might it impact?

Age

Disability

Gender Reassignment

Marriage/Civil Partnership

Pregnancy/Maternity

Race

Religion/Belief

X [ X | X [ X | X | X |X

Deceased persons of all religions and beliefs can be
buried by their families in the Council’s public cemeteries




yeusfepn L

who are equally entitled to erect memorials. All
memorials will be subject to similar assessment and
treatment.

Sex

Sexual orientation

4. Does the initiative impact on:

Yes | No | None/ Don’t | Impact | Reasons for your decision (including evidence used) /
Negligible | know | H/M/L | How might it impact?
People’s opportunities Contact with the council will be as per council policies
to use the Welsh X
language
Treating the Welsh X All information provided will be bilingual
language no less
favourably than English
5. Does the initiative impact on biodiversity:
Yes | No | None/ Don’t | Impact | Reasons for your decision (including evidence) /
Negligible | know | H/M/L | How might it impact?
To mamtal_n a.nd . X There will be minimal disturbance to the environment
enhance biodiversity
To promote the
resilience of X

ecosystems, i.e.
supporting protection of




geusjepnL

the wider environment,
such as air quality, flood
alleviation, etc.

6. Does the initiative embrace the sustainable development principle (5 ways of working):

Yes |No Details

Long term - how the initiative X This will assist in making the cemeteries a safe place to visit
supports the long term well-being of
people
Integration - how the initiative X This initiative will have a positive impact on the following wellbeing
impacts upon our wellbeing objectives:
objectives 1.7 Children and young people are safe and feel safe

2.3 People are safe and feel safe

3.5 To protect, conserve and enhance our natural environment
Involvement - how people have X People have not been involved in developing the initiative which is a health
been involved in developing the and safety requirement, however the initiative proposes to have open days
initiative to involve people in the delivery of the process
Collaboration - how we have worked | x Officers have worked with other authorities via the South Wales
with other services/organisations to Bereavement Forum in developing this initiative
find shared sustainable solutions
Prevention - how the initiative will X The initiative will identify unsafe memorials at an early stage preventing

prevent problems occurring or getting
worse

them developing into a hazardous position




gguslepn L

7. Declaration - based on above assessment (tick as appropriate):

A full impact assessment (second stage) is not required

Reasons for this conclusion — There is a statutory duty to ensure that the cemeteries are safe places to visit. This initiative is
required to achieve this and does not adversely impact on any protected characteristics.

The implementation of the Recommendations supports and embraces this assessment process.

A full impact assessment (second stage) is required

Reasons for this conclusion

Name

Position

Signature

Date

Completed by

Andrew Lewis

Waste and Neighbourhood
Services Manager

Signed off by

Mike Roberts

Head of Service




MEMORIAL TESTING POLICY A e o ot alhot

County Borough Coundil Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol

Neighbourhood Services

APPROVED BY

YNNI July 2019

EDITION/VERSION

REVIEW DATE
Mae'r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn Saesneg.

Tudalen37



Introduction

Cemetery Information
Addresses
Contact
Cemetery Office Opening Hours

Background
Responsibilities for Memorial Safety
Reasons for memorial instability

Frequency
Notification & Signage

Testing Process
Method Statement
Inspection Equipment Required
Personal Protective Equipment
Method of Work
Visual Inspection
Manual Inspection
Load Testing of Memorials
Classifications of Memorials

Unsafe Memorials
Notification
Future installations
Memorial Masons
Comments, Compliments & Complaints Procedure

Memorial Safety Inspection Record

Warning Notice

Tudalen38

(%]

() )}

12
12
13
13
15
16

17



INTRODUCTION

It is the aim of the Council to provide the highest standards within its
Cemetery Service to meet the needs of the bereaved and those who visit
the Council’s cemeteries.

A memorial testing policy is important for the safe management of the
Council’s cemeteries and to maintain a safe environment for everyone who
visits.

Neath Port Talbot Country Borough Council reserves the right to make any
amendments, alternations or additions to the Memorial testing policy as
and when necessary.

For the avoidance of doubt, nothing within this document shall prejudice or
affect the Council’s rights, powers, duties and obligations in the exercise of
its functions as a Local Authority.

On request, a copy of this policy will be issued and a copy will be available
on the Council’s website.

In this Policy, except where the context otherwise requires, the following
expressions shall have the meanings hereby assigned to them.

“The Cemetery” shall mean:

e Carmel Cemetery, Heol Hir, Gwaun Cae Gurwen

e Godre’r graig Cemetery, Graig Road, Godre’r graig

e Onllwyn Cemetery, Wembley Avenue, Onllwyn

e Llantwit Cemetery, Llantwit Road, Neath

e Ynysymaerdy Cemetery, Ynysymaerdy Road, Briton Ferry, Neath
e Goytre Cemetery, Goytre Road, Goytre, Port Talbot

e Margam Cemetery, Longlands, Margam

e Cymmer Cemetery, Eastern Avenue, Croeserw

e Giants Grave, Briton Ferry , Neath

Tudalen39



Should anyone have any queries in relation to the Memorial testing policy,
they should, in the first instance, contact the Cemeteries Office
cemeteries@npt.gov.uk or call 01639 686121/686122. Any complaints will
be dealt with in accordance with the Council’s Corporate Comments,
Compliments and Complaints Policy.

Bereavement Services
2019

Tudalen40


mailto:cemeteries@npt.gov.uk

CEMETERY INFORMATION

Addresses
The Council has responsibility as a burial authority for nine cemeteries located
at:-

CEMETERY ADDRESS POSTCODE
Carmel Cemetery Heol Hir SA18 1PL
Cymmer Eastern Avenue SA13 3NT
Godre’r’'graig Graig Road SA9 2NY
Goytre Goytre Road SA13 2YN
Giants Grave Giants Grave Road SA11 2ND
Ynysymaerdy Ynysymaerdy Road SA11 2TL
Llantwit Llantwit Road SA11 3LB
Margam Longlands Lane SA13 2NR
Onllwyn Wembley Avenue SA10 9HG
Contact

Cemeteries Office

Neath Port Talbot Country Borough Council
The Quays

Brunel Way

Briton Ferry

SA1l1 2GG

cemeteries@npt.gov.uk

Tel: 01639 686122

Cemetery Office Opening Hours

Monday to Thursday 8.45am to 4.00pm
Friday 8.45am to 3.30pm

Tudalen41


mailto:cemeteries@npt.gov.uk

BACKGROUND

This policy has been produced to set out Neath Port Talbot County Borough
Council’s (the council) position with regards to memorial safety, the
responsibilities of the Council, its contractors, memorial masons and Grant of
Right Holders (grave owner) as well as the actions that will be taken to
minimise risk to the users of Council managed cemeteries across the Borough.

Since Victorian times memorials have been erected on graves as a permanent
reminder of those buried within. It is often incorrectly assumed that
memorials are permanent structures, installed to high standards, and will last
forever without any need for maintenance. Memorials which have become
unsafe have cost the lives of six people nationally in recent years, most of
whom have been children, and there have been numerous accidents ranging
from bruising to severe crush injuries. Local authorities have to tackle general
degradation as well as neglect and in some cases poor workmanship. Primary
responsibility for Health and Safety in council owned cemeteries lies with
Neath Port Talbot County Borough Council as the Burial Authority in control of
its cemeteries. The Council is required to control the risks associated with any
Cemetery for which it has responsibility.

Whilst Neath Port Talbot County Borough Council has overall responsibility for
the safety of the cemeteries, including risks from unstable memorials, it does
not own the memorials. The owner of the memorial is the grave owner. But in
many cases there is no identifiable owner.

Responsibilities for Memorial Safety

The following parties have responsibility for memorial safety in Council
managed cemeteries:

e The Council has health and safety responsibilities to its
employees, contractors and visitors to its cemeteries. The council
has a responsibility to staff (Section 2 Health and Safety at Work
Act 1974). The Management of Health & Safety at Work
Regulations 1999 places a legal duty on the Council to assess the
risks from cemetery structures and work activities and ensure the
risks are controlled.

Tudalen42



¢ A Monumental Mason has the responsibility to work in
accordance with the council’s conditions and specifications for
memorials as laid down in the Cemeteries Rules & Regulations
and in accordance with current standards available within the
industry i.e. British Standard 8415 and the British Register of
Accredited Memorial Masons (BRAMM) Blue Book

e An Owner, the Grant of Right Holder (or successor in title) of a
memorial has the responsibility to maintain it so as not to present
a hazard.

Reasons for memorial instability may include:

VVVVVVVVVVVY

Accidental Damage

Animal activity (e.g. burrowing by rabbits, moles, foxes etc.)
Insect activity (e.g. ants nests)
Encroaching tree roots
Inadequate fixings

Inferior materials

Lack of maintenance

Poor Workmanship
Subsidence

Vandalism

Weather/storm damage
Decay through aging

Tudalen43



FREQUENCY

An inspection programme has been drawn up and is in place for all cemeteries.
This is a ‘5 year rolling programme approach’ which the Health and Safety
Executive describe as reasonable.

Notification & Signage

Prior to any Memorials being inspected, reasonable steps will be taken by the
Council to inform grave owners, Grant of Right Holders and members of the
public of the intention to inspect memorials and address risk from unsafe
memorials.

This will involve:

e Giving advance general notice in a local newspaper at least 28
days in advance of any inspection regime commencing, and /or

e Making media announcements giving details of the assessment
locations and methodology at least 28 days prior to the
commencement of any inspections.

e The Council’s Website providing information about how the
testing is carried out.

e Displaying signage in prominent locations in the cemetery
providing details of what is happening.

e Publicised ‘Open days’ to provide an opportunity for the public to
observe inspection processes.

Tudalen44



TESTING PROCESS

Method Statement

Memorial inspections should only be carried out by competent persons who
have attended industry training in memorial works. Staff will also be
competent in the use of equipment and techniques involved in the making
safe of unstable memorials and also in the use of memorial stability testing
devices.

In most cases inspection, testing and recording will be carried out by a team of
two. One trained inspector and one recorder.

Inspection Equipment Required

The following equipment is required to carry out inspections:
e An appropriate angle measuring device.
e Recording sheet (Appendix A)

Personal Protective Equipment

Inspectors should have the following equipment:
e Safety Footwear
o Safety Helmet (where relevant) for larger memorials
e Gloves
e Wet Weather Clothing
e Hi Visibility Clothing

Method of Work

The management of memorial safety is based on a risk assessment approach.
As a priority, this will involve attempting to identify those memorials that
present any immediate and significant hazard and making them safe.

Action will also be taken to deal with memorials identified as being unstable
but not an immediate hazard, in order to prevent these memorials becoming a
risk to safety in the future.

The council will apply a proportionate approach to testing in each cemetery
which will mean that any memorial less than 24”/610mm inches in height will
not be tested, however if any hazards are identified, immediate action will be
taken and the grave owner contacted.

Tudalen45



For each memorial, the inspector will record the name of the internment,
cemetery name, plot number and grave number.

Visual Inspection

The inspector will stand to the side of the memorial and visually inspect
without touching the memorial and record the following:

e (Cemetery Name

e Plot Number

e Grave Number

e Name of interred

Inspector to commence a more detailed inspection looking for the following:
e Signs of weathering and erosion on the memorial
Intrusion of vegetation
Are joints intact
Signs of soil erosion around memorial base
Cracks, splits or damage to the memorial, its kerbs and foundation
(where applicable)
Loose vases or pots
Any deterioration to grave surrounds or rails
Obvious or severe leaning (10 degrees or greater)

Manual Inspection

Whilst stood to the side of the memorial, the inspector will start to apply hand
pressure to the memorial at a suitable point to establish and record any initial
movement. This pressure should be firm and progressive, but not excessive.

Is any movement:-
+» At the foundation?
+* Between the foundation and plinth?
+* Between plinth and base or joints in memorial?
+» Are Dowels or ground anchors fitted?
+* |Is the foundation base of satisfactory size and material?

A Memorial which has been erected to BS8415 standards may have some

movement in the joint, but this will be restricted by the dowel pins between all
the components.

Tudalen#6



It is at this point the result of pass or fail is recorded. If the memorial fails the
inspection process then it will be noted where the memorial has failed and a
risk assessment as to the next step in terms of making safe will be carried out.
This method of inspection is appropriate and can be used for memorials up to
70”/1778mm in height. Memorials above this height will require the expertise
of a relevant qualified person.

Load Testing of Memorials

Whilst this is not recommended by the Ministry of Justice as routine practice, a
confirmatory load test of memorials which have failed the Manual inspection
might be considered. This would be carried out by a competent tester, using a
calibrated stability tester and would accurately quantify the manual test and
will be recorded where carried out.

Where mechanical testing is undertaken the tester will again, where possible
stand to the side of the memorial (as per the manual test) and will gently and
progressively increase the load on the memorial, centrally at the top edge or
approx 1 metre up the stone. As soon as unacceptable movement occurs, load
is removed from the memorial. The load figure will be retained on the
electronic screen and will be recorded on the inspection report sheet.

Classifications of Memorials

After undergoing the testing process, memorials will be classified into three
categories.
+*» (High risk) — Poses immediate hazard and should be made by safe by
appropriate means i.e. Stake and band, Pocketed or Laid Down (last
resort). Kerbsets to be laid within the grave space.
+* (Medium risk) — No immediate hazard, however due to concerns about
a longer-term stability, requires re-inspection within twelve Months.
¢ (Low risk) — Good condition, no attention required and re inspect in 5
years.
For Memorials identified as High risk the inspector should record this on the
inspection sheet then add what work they have carried out to address the risk
or what work needs to be urgently arranged. The inspector will then re-
evaluate the risk and record with the probability of the Hazard now becoming
a Medium Risk or Low Risk.

Tudalen47



UNSAFE MEMORIALS

Initial Action

The assessment process may be upsetting for Grant of Right Holders and
visiting families. Neath Port Talbot County Borough Council regrets any distress
that it may cause. However, it is better that the memorial is assessed rather
than it is left to pose a potential hazard to others.

Where a memorial is classified as High Risk immediate action will be taken to
temporarily support it in the first instance (where permitted to do so) by
carefully staking and banding the memorial to make safe. If the Council is
unable to stake and band to make safe it may “pocket” the memorial (a
method of excavating and lowering the memorial into a slot in the ground to a
depth of 1/3 of the height so that an inscription generally remains visible). At
the same time, a notice will be attached to inform anyone of the reason for
the work undertaken and who to contact for further information. (Appendix
B).

The Laying down of a memorial will only be undertaken as a last resort with
the inscription details face up.

Kerbset memorials will be laid within the grave space, with inscription details
face up.

Memorials over 70”/1778mm in height will require the expertise of a relevant
qualified person. The use of specialised equipment may be required which is to
be operated by trained personnel only.

After this, the information is passed to the Cemeteries Officer for contact to be
made with the Grave Owner. All inspection details will be entered into the
Council’s Cemeteries database.

Notification and Further Action

Where a memorial has been identified as being unsafe and action taken to
remove the immediate risk, the following actions as a minimum will be taken:
e A Letter will be sent to the last known grave owner.
e Owners will then need to arrange the necessary remedial work with a
memorial mason, for which the mason is likely to charge a fee. The
Cemeteries Officer can supply a list of memorial masons. All works must

Tudalemn48



be carried out by a BRAMM registered mason and to BS8415 standards,
and applied for through the Council’s Memorial application Process.

e If no contact is made by the grave owner within a period of 1 month, a
second and final letter will be sent.

e Owners of memorials that have been temporarily supported will have 6
months to contact the council and carry out repairs. Should no repairs
be made, the council may “pocket” the memorial as described in the
Initial Action above. Pocketing allows for memorials to remain upright
maintaining some grave and cemetery uniformity. This measure can be
reversed if at some point a relative wishes to have the memorial
reinstated to its original condition.

e Where a grave owner cannot be traced the memorial will simply be
made safe by the most economical means. If it is felt that the memorial
is of historic significance or its maintenance is important to preserve the
character or ambience of the Cemetery, the Council may consider
carrying out the repairs, above that required to simply make safe,
subject to funds being available. Any repairs would need to be
sanctioned in accordance with Delegated Authority granted to officers
by the Council.

No attempt should be made to carry out any work on any memorial except by a
properly qualified BRAMM memorial mason

Future installations

Although some deterioration to stonework, foundations and fixings due to
weathering and the passage of time is inevitable, the Council requires that in
order to minimize these effects, all installations comply to BS: 8415.

Memorial Masons

Only Memorial Masons registered with the British Register of Accredited
Memorial Masons (BRAMM) may submit an application to undertake any
memorial works in the Cemetery. Persons wishing to carry out any memorial
works must satisfy themselves that the memorial masons they engage are
BRAMM registered.

The BRAMM registration scheme is intended to:-
v’ Protect the interests of memorial owners in respect of unsatisfactory
workmanship

Tudalen49



Standardise the quality of fabrication and installation methods

Ensure Monumental Masons comply with the Council’s Health and

Safety Regulations

v' Ensure minimum levels of public liability and employer’s liability
insurance cover are held by all Monumental Masons

v Ensure that any memorial installed or repaired will pass a future stability

test.

AN

All work to memorials shall be carried out to BS:8415. The Council shall be
informed of dates and times of intention to carry out all works on memorials.

Where possible all work on memorials is to be completed by the mason before
they are admitted to the Cemetery and no labour of any kind (beyond that of
affixing) will be allowed within the Cemetery, unless at the discretion of the
Council.

The ownership, upkeep, maintenance and all repairs, (including those required
following stability tests carried out by the Council), of a memorial remain the
responsibility of the rights holder for the grave. Headstones, crosses, plaques,
kerb sets or other structures shall be kept in good order and repaired to the
satisfaction of the Council and at the expense of the grave owner. In default of
their being so kept, the Council may carry out the necessary work and recover
the cost from such owners, or remove the same.

No memorial is to be installed or structural or restorative works carried out to
an existing memorial in the Cemetery unless a permit has been granted by the
Council.

The Council reserves the right to instruct any person who places any memorial
in a Cemetery without prior permission, or who places a memorial which
exceeds any of the dimensions referred to in the preceding rules, to remove
the memorial from the Cemetery.

The Council may carry out a check or test of a memorial, including all
extensions and inscriptions, to verify compliance with the submitted
application form. The Memorial Mason will be requested to immediately take
whatever action is necessary to ensure compliance should any failings be
identified.

Tudalenb0



Comments, Compliments & Complaints Procedure

Comments, Compliments and complaints procedure

The Council operates its own comments, compliments and complaints
procedure, details of which are available on www.npt.gov.uk/1454 or from the
Cemeteries Office.

Tudalen51


http://www.npt.gov.uk/1454

cqualepn|

Memorial Safety Inspection record

Cemetery....cccceeeiieiieiiierienieeeienieeeans Date Completed............cccuuunnee Inspectors Name...........ccccevuennn
1st Letter Sent | Sent 2nd Letter
Grave ldentification Comment Risk |Risk | Risk | Action Taken Risk | Risk | Risk to Date | Reply [ Outcome sent to Sent date Final Outcome
Plot/ Grave No Internment details M LD SB P M

Scoring Key LD - Memorial Laid Down
SB Stake & Banding
M Memorial to be reviewed in 12 months. P Pocketting Assessment Review Date ...........ooceveiiiiiiiiiiiinnnnnn,

16



gguarepn

RHYBUDD / WARNING

Aseswyd bod y gofeb hon yn anniogel ac wedi’i chefnogi
dros dro. Peidiwch a chyffwrdd os gwelwch yn dda.
Cysylltwch a Swyddfa'r mynwentydd 01639 686122

This memorial has been assessed as unsafe and
temporarily supported. Please do not touch.
Please contact the Cemeteries Office

$ u %,
01639 686122 ?-?\'/-/

ENVT2008

17



Mae’r dudalen hon yn fwriadol wag



Eitem yr Agenda6

u Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot

~ Neath Port Talbot Council
-

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Streetscene & Engineering Cabinet Board
20" September 2019

Report of the Head of Engineering & Transport
David W. Giriffiths

Matter for Decision
Wards Affected: Neath North, Port Talbot & Pontardawe

Christmas Parking 2019

Purpose of the Report:

To seek Members’ approval for the Christmas parking arrangements for 2019
in the Authority’s town centres Pay & Display car parks (excluding The Gnoll,
Afan Forest Park and Aberavon Seafront car parks).

Executive Summary:

The report sets out proposals to consider free Christmas car parking over the
festive season.

Background:
It was agreed last year that the Council offer free car parking in all the
Authority’s Pay & Display car parks from Saturday 15" December 2018 to

Tuesday 1t January 2019 inclusive.

It is proposed this year the Council offers free car parking from Saturday 14
December 2019 to Wednesday 15t January 2020.

Tudalen55



Financial Impacts:

Free Christmas parking is estimated to cost circa £40,000 for the town centres’
car parks this year, based upon the current tariff structure which has to be
absorbed by the consolidated Parking Management Account.

Integrated Impact Assessment:

A first stage Impact Assessment has been undertaken to assist the Council in
discharging its legislative duties (under the Equality Act 2010, the Welsh
Language Standards (No.1) Regulations 2015, the Well-being of Future
Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and the Environment (Wales) Act 2016.

The first stage assessment, attached at Appendix A, has indicated that a more
in-depth assessment is not required. A summary is included below:-

There is no reason for a full integrated impact assessment as the free car
parking initiative will benefit all car park users.

Valleys Communities Impacts:
No implications.

Workforce Impacts:

No implications.

Legal Impacts:

No implications.

Risk Management Impacts:

Any potential loss of income would need to be absorbed by the Parking
Account.

Consultation:

There is no requirement for consultation on this item. Signage will be placed
on-site informing members of the public.

Tudalen56



Recommendations:

It is recommended that:-

Free Christmas parking is agreed in Neath, Port Talbot and Pontardawe Pay &
Display car parks from Saturday 14" December 2019 to Wednesday 15t
January 2020 inclusive (excluding The Gnoll, Afan Forest Country Park and
Aberavon Seafront car parks).

Reasons for Proposed Decision:

Free parking over the festive period is likely to attract Christmas shoppers to
our town centres supporting local businesses.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision is proposed for implementation after the three day call in period.
Appendices:

Appendix A - First Stage IIA

List of Background Papers:

None

Officer Contact:

Steve Cook, Parking Manager

Tel. No: 01639 763968
Email: environment@npt.qgov.uk

Tudalen57


mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk

Appendix A

*s1@sn ||e 1o} Buppred Jeo aa14 A uoljejualo [enxag
‘sJasn [|e Joj Bunyred Jeo 2914 ~ xag
‘s1asn ||e Joy Bupjied Jeo asi4 A Jellegyuolbiay
-slasn ||e 1oy Bunyied Jeo as14 S [0eY
-slasn ||e Jo} Bunped Jeo asiy A~ Anussiepy/Aoueubalg
-slasn j|e 1o} Buppied Jeo a3l - A diysiauped (wo/ebewep
-sJasn |je to) Bupjied Jeo 2314 P wawubisseay lapuag
-818sn ||e 10} Buiyied 1eos 221 | A Aupgesig
-s1asn ||e 1o} Bupyed Jeos saly A aby
aoedwiybiw | yW/H | mouy | aiqibybaN
moH/(asuapias Bujpn|ou)) uojsioap Jnok 10} suoseay | Joedw) | juoQ JoUoN | ON| SeA
1119} jo asnedsq ajdoad uo joedwl aAnenul ayj seoq ¢
A ~ Auo ssso0.d anenSIUILIPE [BUIB] |
- Aunwwoo 18pIpA
B o yeis
B o S19SN S0IIAG |
T ON |  sej

Joeye aAneRIul BY) Se0] T

JUSWIUOIIAUT :2}ed0393dI0

s90I1Aag Bunjieq :eaty 29I1AI9S

610z Bunjied Jen sewysuyo 9944 Atewwns pue uonduuosep aaneniu|

sABERIul 8y} Jo s|ie3aq )

Tudalen58



"B1JUS2 UMO} 8U} O} Ul S3[2IYSA SI0LW
BuBeinoous ale am se Ayjenb sie yum 1aye ue aq [Im aiay |

"2)8 ‘uonelns|e

pooyj ‘Ayjenb 1e se yans
‘JUSLWIUOIIAUS ISPIM BY)
Jo uonsajoud Buipoddns
‘9’| 'slwajshsooe

Jo @oualjisal

ay} ayowoud o)

Ausianipolq aoueyua
pue ulejulew o|

¢yoedwi ) JyBiw Mol | YI/H | mowy | aqiByBey
| (22auspiaa Bujpn|aul) uoisioap anok 1oy suoseay | 3oedwy | J,uoqg [BUoON ._
“hw_m,._.w?_ﬁo_n_ uo -n_@n_E_ anjeniul ay) seoq ‘g
ys!|bu3 ueul Aigeinone;
ssa| ou abenbueg|
usiap ayy buneas)
abenbue|
YSI9\A 2Y} @8N 0}
[ sanunuoddo s ajdoad
éyoedwi 313ybiw moH | /W/H | mouy | @1q!BiBaN
Ii...;_wuo.: ou:ou_ao. .m::.w:.u:: uoisioap Jnok Joj suoseay | Joedw | Juoq [BuUopN

:uo joedw) aapenRiul ay} saoq ‘¥

Tudalen59




SS10M
Bumeb Jo Buuinooo swe|qold Jusaaid
[llm 2AENIUL B MY - UORUSAaLd

‘pandsu| YieaN Yum os|e pue iabeuepy

SUOIN|OS 9|QEeUIR)SNS paJeys pul
0] suonesiuebiojsaoinas 1aylo ypm

anua) buiddoyg uoaeiaqy sy} UIM USHEHSPUN USS(] SABL UOISSNOSI(] A payiom SABY am Moy = uoljeloqe|jon

annenu

‘1apeaT sy} pue siaquiaiy 1suIgedD al} Buidojanap ul panjonul usaq

SE ||aM SE 2AlJEIJIUI SIU} Ul PAAJOAUI US3( SABY SI9qUISW pajos|a |eo0T] A aney ajdoad moy - JuswWSAjoAU|

sanjoalqo

Bulag|iam 1no uodn soeduwl

‘pollad ay} Jaro Yimolb oiwouoos ayp yim diay (m saneniul ay | P aAlenul ay) moy - uoneiBaju|

ajdoad

'S31JU3I UMO} Jo Buiag-jjem wuay Buoj sy; spoddns

ay} ajowoud o} 1eak Alene uayeUapUN S| 1BY] SAIRlIUI WIS} HoyS B SISIY) | 4 anjeniul ayl moy - waa) Buon
s|lejaq ON| S9A

((Bunjiom jo shem g) ajdiound Juawdojansp ajqeule}sSns sy} a3eIquIa aANERIUI 8Y) Sa0g '9

Tudalen60



61862 § T\V ﬁlmqll uodsues ] g Buussuibu] jo peap SYuYUo) ‘AA PIAB(Q Aq yyo paubig
v

61862 1ebeuepy Bunjed 3000 an2lg Aq pajsjdwon

..m_.:m:m_w uonisod aweN

UoISN|oUOI Sy} Jo) SUoseay

palinbai s| (ebejs puooas) Juawssasse 10eduwi [Ny

's1asn yed Jeo jje Jauaq M aaeniul Bupjied e ss1 ay) se Jusiissasse oedwi pajelBajul (Iny e 104 UoSES) Ou SI BJaY |

UOISN|2UOD SIY} 10} SUOSEDY

S pauinbai jou s) (abeys puooes) Juswssasse 10edwi Ny

(ayedoidde se yan) Juswssasse anoqe Lo paseq - uonele|oaq “L

Tudalen61




Mae’r dudalen hon yn fwriadol wag



Eitem yr Agenda’/

u Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot

N Neath Port Talbot Council
-

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Streetscene & Engineering Cabinet Board
20" September 2019

Report of the Head of Engineering & Transport
David W. Giriffiths

Matter for Decision
Wards Affected: All

List of Approved Contractors

Purpose of the Report

To seek Members’ approval to amend the List of Approved Contractors.
Executive Summary

To seek approval for Contractors to be included on the List of Approved
Contractors and for Contractors that have not completed the Health and Safety
renewal checks to be removed from the list.

Background

Members will be aware that on previous occasions, reports concerning the List
of Approved Contractors have been presented to Cabinet Board.

The process gives local companies an opportunity to provide goods and
services to the Council.

The full list of categories is set out in Appendix A for your information.

Tudalen63



Financial Impacts

No implications.

Integrated Impact Assessment

A first stage impact assessment has been undertaken to assist the Council in
discharging its legislative duties (under the Equality Act 2010, the Welsh
Language Standards (No.1) Regulations 2015, the Well-being of Future
Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and the Environment (Wales) Act 2016.

The first stage assessment, attached at Appendix B, has indicated that a more
in-depth assessment is not required. A summary is included below:-

The report is seeking approval to include additional contractors and remove a
contractor from the existing List of Approved Contractors.

This does not affect any group of people and or impact the Welsh language,
biodiversity or the five ways of working.

Valleys Communities Impacts
No implications.

Workforce Impacts

No implications.

Legal Impacts

No implications.

Risk Management Impacts
No implications.

Consultation

There is no requirement for external consultation on this item.

Tudalen64



Recommendations

It is recommended that:-

The Approved list is amended as follows:-

Firms to be added to the List of Approved Contractors

The following firms have applied to be included on the list and have passed the

required assessments:-

Firm Cateqories
MS Group t/a Architectural Stone 25, 36
Alternative Power Solutions 111

A & R Cleaning Services 105

Ark  Fencing & Landscaping |84
supplies

Bell Decorating Group Ltd 20
Borley Engineering Services Ltd t/a | 39, 40
CMB West Ltd

C K Communications Ltd 3, 47
Core Surveys Ltd 31
Glebe Contractors 77

ICE Electrical 41,42, 43, 44
J2R Demolition Ltd 31,79
Leftfield Environmental Ltd 31
Lewis Ashley Services Ltd 10
Lucion Environmental Ltd 31
McAvoy Group Ltd 10, 111
Metric Group Ltd 110, 111
Nationwide Platforms Ltd 2,9, 111
Nicholls Colton Group Ltd 78, 111

Novus Property Solutions Ltd

12,15,16,17,18, 19, 20, 22, 25, 26,
35, 36

Oakdale Haulage Ltd 111

Pearson’s Landscapes Ltd 64, 77

Phillips Services (Wales) Ltd 47,48, 57,62, 109, 111
Premier Modular Ltd 10

R Hills Construction Ltd

71,76,77,84, 85, 89

Tudalen65




Smart Platforms Rental Ltd

88, 98

S R Middleton & Son Roofing Ltd

17b, 17d, 17e

Tom Pritchard Contracting Ltd

2,6,77,79, 85,102

Coating & Blasting Services Ltd

17e, 25, 36, 89, 105, 111

Warmserve Plumbing & Heating Ltd

37, 38, 45, 46

Brushdale Environmental Ltd 111

Firm to be removed from the List of Approved Contractors

The following firm has failed to demonstrate that they are able to meet the
required Health and Safety standards:-

Firm Cateqgories

Tremco Roofing UK Ltd 17a, 17b, 17c, 17d, 17e

Reasons for Proposed Decision

To keep the List of Approved Contractors up to date and as far as possible,
ensure a competitive procurement process.

These recommendations to be adopted for the purpose of supplying a List of
Approved Contractors for invitation to tender within the relevant category.

Implementation of Decision

The decision is proposed for implementation after the three day call in period.
Appendices

Appendix A — List of Categories for List of Approved Contractors

Appendix B — First Stage IIA

List of Background Papers

None

Tudalen66



Officer Contact

Hasan Hasan, Engineering Manager
Tel. No: 01639 686463
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

Amanda Phillips, Programme & Commissioning Manager
Tel. No: 01639 686483
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

Tudalen67


mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk
mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk

Appendix A

General Services
Signs

Plant Hire

Security

Clinical Waste

Pest Control
Re-Cycling

Waste Disposal (e.g. Car, Computers, Steel)
Crowd Control

. Traffic Management
0. Portable Buildings
1. Scaffolding

TSP NOoOORWN =

Building Construction / Maintenance
12. Building Construction £50,000 - £200,000
13. Building Construction £200,000 - £1m
14. Building Construction over £1m
15. Minor Building Works below £50,000
16. Works of Adaptation below £5,000
17. Re-Roofing
a) Felt & Asphalt below £10,000 / above £10,000
b) Tiles & Slate below £10,000 / above £10,000
c) GRP
d) High Performance Coverings
e) Sheeting & Cladding
18. Supply &lInstallation of Floor Finishes
a) Flexible Sheet, Tiles, Carpets
b) Jointless
c) Rigid Tiles, Slabs, Mosaics
d) Wood
19. Plastering
20. Painting & Decorating
21. Supply & Installation of Windows/Doors (Windows to BS 7412,
Doors to PAS 23/1, PAS 24/1 to BS 7950 Kitemark Scheme)
a) PVCU (using Aluplast System)
b) Timber
c) Aluminium
d) Steel
e) Roller Shutter

Tudalen68



22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
30.
31.

32.
33.
34.
35.
36.

f)  Security Doors

g) Automatic Doors

Suspended Ceilings

Welding / Fabrication below £5,000

Welding / Fabrication above £5,000

Stonework Repair / Restoration / Cleaning
Glazing & Safety Filming

Wall Tie Replacement

External Wall Insulation

Damp Proofing / Dry Rot / Woodworm Treatment
Cavity Wall and / or Loft Insulation

Asbestos Handling & Removal, Asbestos Surveys & Asbestos
Consultancy Services

Window Blinds

Shop Fitters — Specialist Joinery

Refurbishment of Laboratories

Clearance of Void properties

Works to Listed Buildings

Mechanical & Electrical Engineering

37.
38.
39.
40.
41.
42.
43.
44.
45.
46.

Domestic (including Housing) Plumbing & Central Heating below £50,000
Domestic (including Housing) Plumbing & Central Heating above £50,000
Commercial Heating & Ventilating below £100,000

Commercial Heating & Ventilating above £100,000

Domestic (including Housing) Electrical Installation below £50,000
Domestic (including Housing) Electrical Installation above £50,000
Commercial Electrical Installations below £100,000

Commercial Electrical Installations above £100,000

Gas Boiler Maintenance

Maintenance of Building Management Systems for Heating & Ventilation

Mechanical & Electrical Specialist Services

47.
48.
49.
50.
51.
92.
53.
o4.
55.

CCTV

Intruder Alarms

Fire Alarms

Warden Call System

Lifts

Swimming Pool Plant Equipment

Water Systems Cleaning & Chlorination

Ductwork System Cleaning & Sterilisation

Domestic & Commercial Kitchen Equipment Maintenance

Tudalen69



56.

S7.

58.
59.
60.
61.
62.
63.
64.
65.
66.
67.
68.
69.
70.

Supply & Installation of Specialist Kitchen Equipment / Fittings
Installation, Testing & Maintenance of Local Exhaust Ventilation (LEV)
Water Systems — Risk Assessment

Supply & Installation of Pipework & Ductwork Installation

Supply, Installation and / or Servicing of Automatic Door Systems
PA Systems / Sound Systems

Stage Lighting

Service / Repair of Kilns

Supply, Installation & Servicing of Leisure Services Equipment
Specialist Steelwork (stainless Steel & Fabricated Works)
Lightening Conductors

Fire Fighting Equipment including Hose Reels

Smoke / Fire Detectors

Stage Equipment including Curtains, Gantry and Special Effects etc.
Computer / Telephone Cabling

Civil Engineering

71.
72.
73.
74.
75.
76.
77.
78.
79.
80.
81.
82.
83.
84.
85.
86.
87.
88.

Civil Engineering £0 — £25,000

Civil Engineering £25,000 — £250,000
Civil Engineering £250,000 — £1m

Civil Engineering over £1m

Land Reclamation

Sewers & Drainage

Hard & Soft Landscaping

Ground Investigation

Demolition

Surfacing, Carriageway & Footways
Surface Dressing

Road Markings & Reflective Road Studs
Carriageway Slurry Surfacing & Footways
Fencing

Gabion & Blockstone

Steel Fabrication below £25,000

Steel Fabrication above £25,000

Bridge Works, New & Maintenance

Civil Engineering Specialists

89.
90.
91.
92.

Concrete Repairs

Diving Inspections & Works within Water
Bridge Deck Expansion Joints

Bridge Deck Water Proofing

Tudalen70



93. Soil Nailing

94. Sewer Relining

95. Sewer Surveys

96. Safety Fencing

97. Bridge Parapets (Manufacture & Installation)
98. Access Plant for Inspection

99. Bridge Parapet Painting

100. Painting of Structural Steelwork

101. Aboriculturalist

102. Weed-spraying

103. Weather Forecasting

104. Playground Equipment

105. Specialist Cleaning

106. Synthetic Pitches and Sports Facilities

107. Bus/Cycle Shelters

108. Traffic Signals

109. Street Lighting

110. Street Furniture

111. Specialist Contractor not listed above — please specify type of work

Tudalen71



Appendix B

UONeIURLIO [eNXas

X85

Jjoneg/uolbijey

a0ey

RjuiayepAoueubaig

diysiauped [1n0/ebelrep

juswiubisseay Japusn)

Aungesig

 uoeduyyjybuu | ywH | mouy | ejqiBiBon
MoH/(2ouapiaa Buipnjoul) uoisioap Jnok 1o} suoseay |joedw) | juoq JouopN

aby

]\;‘»‘a'\\‘»\\\

ON | s8A

1119y} Jo asneosaq ejdoad uo Joedwi aaneniul ayl ssoq "¢

Ve

Ajuo ssao01d aAlesILILIPE [euls)u|

Ajunwiwos J1apipp

3Els

siasn sdlnag

oN N

:Joaye aAllelIul 8y} S80Q T

Y

:9jeI0)0241Q

JusLWwaIinNoold

IBaly 991AI9G

slojoenuod pasoiddy Jo JsiT S,[IoUnog Iy} wody
SJ0)2BUOD anowal g ppe o) [eacsddy — siojoenuon panosddy jo 1siq

:frewnuns pue uonduasap aaneniu|

abe]g )sii] - JuaWssassy Joedul|

aAnEnIul 8y} Jo S|l L

Tudalen72



]2 ‘uoneIng|e

pooy} ‘Ayjenb 1e se yons
‘JUBLLIUOIIAUS JBPIM 3Y)
Jo uonoajold Buipoddns
o'l 'sla)sAs099

Jo soual|isal

e ay} sjowouid o
Aisienpoiq mo_._m_._cml
A puE urejulew o |
&1oedwn 31 yBiw moH | 1/W/H | mouwy | ajqibiBaN
| (@2uapiae Buipnjaug) uojsioap 1nok 1oy suoseay | Joedwy | j.uoqg JoUoN | oN | saA
:fysismpoiq uo joedwl aaneniul sy} saoq g
ysi|bu3 ueyy Algeinoney
P §593| ou abenbue|
ysiop a4y Buneal|
abenbue|
2 Ys|apA @4} asn 03
sanunpoddo sg|doayg
¢1oedwi 31 3yBiw moH | VW/H | mouy | 2I91B1BaN
1 (pasn asuapjae Buipnjaur) uoisisep Jnok oy suoseay | Joedui | 3,uog [auop | oN | soA

luo joedwi aAERIUl Y} S30q

Tudalen73



T

2510M
Bumab Jo Bunooso swajgoid Juanaud

"1 dN Joj syiom axeUapun s
0] Aunuoddo sy $1030B1UOD |BOO| SMO||E S10j0BIIU0Y parolddy Jo 11T syl (1A BAENIUL DU MOY - UOIUSASIH
“SyI0M | B

ayepapun 0} Buiysim Auoyiny ayy ul sjusipedap || Aq asn 1o} 3|qejieae _ SUONN|OS 3|qBUIEISNS Paleys puy

sl 1sl] penoidde ay) (sal)fuobBajes ay} jo} sylom ayeuspun o} 2|qelns A 0} suoljesiueblofsaoialas 1ayjo yum

ale siojoenuo) Jey) Buposyd ul panjoAul usaq sAeyY sjuswpedap [elaAag “ pa)lom SABY M MO - UCIEIOQE||0D)

“‘Rlajeg pue yyean [ejuawuonauy Ajeny ‘ANiqy [eciuysa] ‘soueinsul | -

104 SIOJOBIUOD BY} UC SHIBYD USHeUapun aAey sjusipedsp snouey,
"uayEHapUN U33aq aABY SYD2YD [eIDUBULY |BUISX]

"1s1| panoidde ay} uo papnjoul y anneniul ay) Buidojaaap Ul paajoaul

aq 0} AyjIqeyns Jiay) suIwIS}ap 0] passasse Uaaq sey JoeIuoD ay | uaaq aaey a|doad Moy - JUSLLISA|OAU|
"S%I0M 2eHapun 0} 1 dN Aq pajoeiuod aq |
0} Ayunpoddo ay) saiuedwoo |eoo| samb siojoenuon panaiddy Jo 1si a8y __
iom Jusosp Buunoss ybnoay) pajelsuab yjjeam sy |

Jo abejueape aye) 0} gidoad Bumojje ‘saunyoddo uswhojdwa apinoid sannoslqo

0} SLUIIL BY} MOJ[E [IM SIUL "Wilq 8yl YlIim syiom ainoold 0] | N 3|qeus A Butaqiem ino uodn sjoeduw

[lm s10j0eNU0D paralddy Jo 1SIT 8yl oJuo sS4 [euoiippe Bulrociddy annenriul ayl moy - uonesbaju|

a|doad

‘se|nu Juawainoolid s, | 4N Yim Souepioooe ul painooid aq 0} »~ jo Buiag-jjam wuis) Buo| sy} mtn“n_%m

SWwil 8|qeua [jim siojoeuoy) panciddy Jo ISIT 8U) OJUO SLLY JO UOIIpPE 8y | annenul ayy moy - wuay Buo

s|iejag ON| Ss2A

{(Buppiom jo shem g) sjdisulad yuswdojanap ajgeurejsns ay} aoeIqWa 2AERIUI 2y} S0 9

Tudalen74



61'9'9Z 1abeuey Bussuibug ueseH ueseH Aq yo paubig

. VAV JabBeuepy
61'8'82 @niny /1 BUILOISSILILIO? g SWWEIBolY sdijjiyd epuewy Aq pajeidwo)
RS0 A S DG [ T SO [ PRSI I SINNG 0

uoIsn|ouod siy} 104 suoseay

paiinbai s| (afiels puooas) Juawssasse 10edw Ny v

“Bunjiom yo sfem aaly ayy Jo Aysianipolq ‘sBenBue; ysjapp aus oeduwl 1o pue gjdoad jo dnoif Aue 19aye Jou S20p SIY |

‘siojoeluo)
panoiddy jo 1s17 Bulsixs ay) wolj) JOJOBUCD E SAOLWSI PUE SI0JIBIUCO [BUOIIPPE apnjoul o) [ercidde Bupass si podal ay |

UOISN[OUQD SIY} JO) SUOSEDY

A pannbai you sj (abejs pucoas) Juswssasse 1oedwl [Ny v

(ezendosdde se yon) Juswissesse aAOqE UO paseq - uonele|oaq L

Tudalen75




Mae’r dudalen hon yn fwriadol wag



Eitem yr Agenda8

u Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot

~ Neath Port Talbot Council
-

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Streetscene & Engineering Cabinet Board
20" September 2019

Report of the Head of Engineering & Transport
David W. Griffiths

Matter for Decision
Wards Affected: Dyffryn

Traffic Requlation Order for Prohibition of Waiting at Any Time:
Penyard Road, Neath Abbey, Neath

Purpose of the Report:

To consider the objection received following the advertisement of the above
scheme, as indicated in Appendix A.

Executive Summary:

Two letters objecting to the scheme were received.

The Local Member has requested that the scheme is amended.

The report outlines the objections and the recommendations for the scheme.
Background:

The Local Member and residents have raised concerns of indiscriminate

parking on Penyard Road particularly on the approach to the access road to Ty
Canol Farm.

Tudalen77



Financial Impacts:

The work will be funded by the Capital Works Programme.
Integrated Impact Assessment:

A first stage Impact Assessment has been undertaken to assist the Council in
discharging its legislative duties (under the Equality Act 2010, the Welsh
Language Standards (No.1) Regulations 2015, the Well-being of Future
Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and the Environment (Wales) Act 2016.

The first stage assessment, attached at Appendix C, has indicated that a more
in-depth assessment is not required. A summary is included below:-

A full impact assessment is not required as the proposed Traffic Regulation
Orders will provide a benefit for the local community.

Valleys Communities Impacts:
No implications.

Workforce Impacts:

No implications.

Legal Impacts:

The scheme was advertised for a 21-day period as part of the statutory
process.

Risk Management Impacts:
No implications.
Consultation:

A consultation exercise was carried out when the scheme was advertised in
May 2019.

Two letters of objection to the scheme were received.

Tudalen78



The objection letters are summarised as follows:-

Letter 1 — the resident objects to the scheme stating that they would be unable
to park their vehicle near their home causing severe difficulty for themselves
and their family.

Letter 2 — the objector has concerns that they and members of their family will
no longer be able to park outside their property. They have no off-street
parking facilities.

After a site meeting with the Local Member, it was decided to amend the
proposals as indicated in Appendix B.

Recommendations:

It is recommended that:-

The objection is overruled in part, that the Traffic Order be amended as agreed
on site with the Local Member (as indicated in Appendix B), the Traffic Order
be re-advertised as above and barring any objections be implemented on site,
and the objectors be informed of the decision.

Reasons for Proposed Decision:

To prevent indiscriminate parking in the interest of highway safety.
Implementation of Decision:

The decision is proposed for implementation after the three day call in period.
Appendices:

Appendix A - Plan: Proposed Traffic Orders Penyard Road, Longford, Neath

Appendix B — Plan: Proposed Traffic Orders Penyard Road, Longford, Neath
(amended following objections)

Appendix C — First Stage IIA

Tudalen79



List of Background Papers:

None

Officer Contact:

Martin Brumby, Project Manager Highways — Engineering & Transport

Tel. No: 01639 686013
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

James Kane, Senior Assistant Engineer - Engineering & Transport
Tel. No: 01639 686465
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

Tudalen80


mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk
mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk

Appendix A

% 05 DETBETNOEL P PUEALIB DT Bl 800 LSS W LDS DB [\ 20RS Iy

HLYIN 'JHO49NGT
Ov0d OdYANId
SHIAHO J144%H L O3S0 dOHd

LMEAREEA N 50 B0 LR 3 e 20 5
LIPK HiZews

MYl O S NI

s e
e Bugpes o posodng —

=2
PaEE

SIS B U BAGMLI R ) BUDEUSAD Y T

ONYH AR JRONEWY 36 LON OWIOHE
ONY BNMYED TV D vWEI Sl |

) T

V XION3ddV

PECY SSA00Y
e [ouen | ——

k=

i

4 Sy

05097860

Tudalen81



Appendix B

u;rd._ﬁ COTHETACk | Pt PO O 2 1) 8000 L\ SBLLBLES SR | a0 ZIFS B A

Y _ 05'09Z860 o oy
SEIS O JON | wms

s [ apo | oa] o | o e
™ _1....&. _ .uz_ [ we | wemg
[——— —

HLYEN 'QH049N0T
‘av0Y aHYANId
SHIAHO D144%H L 03S0d0oHd

palan

LNEANCER N S0 0 LS 300 O
LU HASS

LHDMENY L ONY SR TN N

FIUN00 0QJRL Wod yieay
oge | Wod pRaLaTseD saBudn

i

wo | dv | wa | o -y

T O T R pepuaum soML | W
s furg Supeo —
o Bugem om pascdg I

L
e BugEm On Dosodald =
&

DaEE
SENISUD S5 SAGMLLY U SUSUAL DI T

Y LB ORONIY 38 LON OVI0HE
MY BN T D WE SRL |

Kooy sain

d XION3ddVv

PEOY BERI0W
ULE § [OUET) 4] m——

i

e |
!

Tudalen82



Appendix C

UO[JBJUSLIO [ENXaS

Xag

Jjoljeg/uolbljey

aoey

Anuweie/Aoueubaig

diysisuped no/abeluepy

awubisseay 1apusg

Aupgesia

R e I I e T T I

aby

&yoedwi 31 3yBiw
mol/(aauapiaa Buipnjoul) uosioap Jnok 1oy suoseay

TW/H
joeduw)

mouy| | ajqibiBan

J.uoqg

[auopN

OoN

sap

118y} jo asneoaq ajdoad uo Joedwl sAenul ay} ssoq ‘¢

Aluo ssao0id aAnelSIUILLPE |[BLISIU|

Ajunwwos Japipg,

HEis

slasn allAdag

ON

sa

;108yje aApenRIul ay) seoq ‘g

JuswuoJIAUT :ajelo}oallqg

uluyfg :easy asinieg

S13piQ uone|nbay oyyel) pasodoid — yieap ‘Aeqqy yjeap ‘peoy piekusd :Arewwns pue uondiasap aAReRIu|

abe)g 15114 - JualIssassy Joeduw|

aAenIul ay) o sjieyaq

I

Tudalen83



"0}@ ‘uoljeing)|e

poo|} ‘Ajenb Jie se yons
‘JUSWIUOIIAUS JOPIM BY]
Jo uoipajoid Bunuoddns
‘9’| 'swalsAsooa

Jo aoual|isal

/ ay) sjowoud o
Aysianpoiq esueyua
> puE UlBuIBW O |
éloedun 31 3yBiw moH | /W/H | mouy | ajqiBiBaN
| (8duapiaa Buipn|aul) uoisisap 1nok Jo} suosesy | joedw | 3,uog JOUON | ON | SaA
:Ayisianipolq uo joedw) aAnenRiul ayy saoq ‘g
ysibug ueyy Ajgeinoaey
P ssaj ou abenbue)
usiem aui buneai)
abenBue|
P Usjea 8yl asn 0
saniunuoddo s ajdoad
&yoeduwi 31 3yBiw moH | T/W/H | mouy | @191611BaN
/ (Pesn @ouapiAa Buipnjour) uojs|dap nok 1oy suoseay | Joed wj | juoQg [AUON | ON | S3A

:uo joedwy aApeniul sy} ssoqg ¥

Tudalen84



‘fiajes peal

asiom
Bumeb Jo Buunooo swajqosd Juaasid

J0 Jsauaiul ay) ul Bupiied ejeulwuasipul Jusaald (|m swsyos pesodoid 8y A~ [IIM SAlIBIIUI BU} MOL = UOIJUaAald

SUOIIN|0S Bjqeulelsns paleys puly

‘aAfleniul siyy uo Jayjebo) paysom aaey uonoas [eBa) 0} suolesiuebio/sasines Jaylo Yim

2y} pue uluylqg Joj sequiaw |B20| 8y} Yum Buole suoloas shAemybiy ay | 4 pa)JOM BABY 8M MOL = UONBIOgE]|0D

anenqiul

‘anijenul siyy uo Jayjabo) paysom aaey uonoas [eba ay) Buidojaasp Ul paAjoAul uaaq

ay} pue ufupgkq 1oy Jagwew [e90] 8y Yum Buoje suoioss sAkemyBiH ay | » aney s|doad moy - JUaWBAjoAU|

saAnoslqo

‘Apjes peol Bujag|lam ano uodn spoedwi

J0 Jseussiul ay) ul Bunped sjeuuosipur Jusaaid |im sweyos pesodoid ay) -~ aAlenul syl moy - uoneiBbaju|

a|doad

‘Alajes peol Jo Buieg-{jlem wue) Buo| sy syoddns

J0 }saJajul ayy ul Bunjed ajeulwuosipul Jusaaid |m aweyos pasodold sy ~ aAleniul 8y} moy - waay Buo
sjiejaq ON | Ss3A

(Buppiom jo shem g) ajdidund Juawdojarap sjqeulelsns ay} aseIqua aAERIUI 3Y) S9og 9

Tudalen85



61822 * H\.ﬁ.\ﬁ% 1 - % Jabeueyy Buusauibug ueseH ueseH Aq yo paublg
61L°8CH i%\?ﬂtzﬁb Buussuibug juelsissy Joluag auey| sewe Aq pajeidwon
sjeq ainjeubig uonisod aweN

UOISN|DUOD SIY} 10} SLUOSESY

pailinbau s1 (abe)s puooas) Juswssasse 1oedwi Ny v

“AunLwiwos |eoo) ay) Joj Jyauaq e apinold |Im siapia uonenBas oiyel pasodoid ay) se pasnbai jou s| Juawssasse Joedwi N}

uoIsnjauoa siy) 10§ suoseay

palinbai jou si (sbeys pucoas) Juswssasse 1eduwi N v

(sjeudosdde se yon) JUsISSasSE aAOGE UO paseq - UOHEIR|D3] *

Tudalen86



Eitem yr Agenda9

u Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot

~ Neath Port Talbot Council
-

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Streetscene & Engineering Cabinet Board
20" September 2019

Report of the Head of Engineering & Transport
David W. Griffiths

Matter for Decision
Wards Affected: Aberdulais
Traffic Regulation Orders for Proposed No Waiting, Loading or Unloading

at Any Time & Proposed No Waiting at Any Time Order:
Penscynor, Cilfrew

Purpose of the Report:

To obtain Members’ approval to advertise the Legal Orders for the proposed
No Waiting, Loading or Unloading at Any Time and Proposed No Waiting at
Any Time Traffic Regulation Orders at Penscynor, Aberdulais.

Executive Summary:

The report outlines the proposed Orders and the reason why the Orders are
required.

Background:

The Orders are required as a consequence of indiscriminate parking
preventing safe entry/exit to Penscynor Lane.

Financial Impacts:

The work will be funded by the Local Members’ Community Fund.

Tudalen87



Integrated Impact Assessment:

A first stage Impact Assessment has been undertaken to assist the Council in
discharging its legislative duties (under the Equality Act 2010, the Welsh
Language Standards (No.1) Regulations 2015, the Well-being of Future
Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and the Environment (Wales) Act 2016.

The first stage assessment, attached at Appendix B, has indicated that a more
in-depth assessment is not required. A summary is included below:-

A full impact assessment is not required as the proposed Traffic Regulation
Orders provide a benefit to the public by preventing indiscriminate parking in
the interest of road safety.

Valleys Communities Impacts:

No implications.

Workforce Impacts:

No implications.

Legal Impacts:

The scheme will be advertised for a 21-day period as part of the statutory
process.

Risk Management Impacts:

No implications.

Consultation:

A consultation exercise will be undertaken when the scheme is advertised.
Recommendations:

It is recommended that:-

Approval to advertise the proposed Traffic Regulation Orders is granted and
implemented if no objections are received.

Tudalen88



Reasons for Proposed Decision:

To prevent indiscriminate parking in the interest of road safety.
Implementation of Decision:

The decision is proposed for implementation after the three day call in period.
Appendices:

Appendix A - Plan: Proposed Traffic Order — Penscynor, Cilfrew
Appendix B — First Stage IIA

List of Background Papers:

None

Officer Contact:

Martin Brumby, Project Manager Highways — Engineering & Transport

Tel. No: 01639 686013
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

Jonathan Davies, Assistant Engineer - Engineering & Transport
Tel. No: 01639 686494
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

Tudalen89


mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk
mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk

Appendix A

vV XIONIddV| voweo

DOZ VS
HLY3IM

T TR0 ESUTS

£ MIHATD
SIN Medv'd ADHENG NYIDVE )
IS AWML TINNEE 'SAYND HL HONADSNAd
N ANIWHOHIANT 40 HOLD3HIT ILYHOLH0D ON #id yale| u
BLUVIN|  wea |BHEYIN |  aeg | BLHYIN] e 117N HLRIVS =LY ¥AAMO Dl44wHL 03SOHONHd
HIH | pesoxicy | BOW | powsus | e e LHOESNYEL ONY SNIHIINIDNG T oo
J8pi0) swi | Auy 1y Buieps, o pesodag
JepiQ sun ) Auy 1y
T ousaant Hon e o oo e oo e o i Bupeoiun 1o Buipeo ‘Buliien oN pasodold
Usary wellinn usys paided pessrean it sl &
S{g LIBUSHALE BEMPH IS 4B INREID 8 {0 dpERuLed ey
o uls fupind fedhs el pED 9881 b4 wll peshpeidey
SETERL (BPRI0) —F% KIMYLINSH0D NS Mb 4 pearpes g 50

Appendix B

Tudalen90



Jjolleguoibijey

aoey

Anwaewfoueubaig

diysisuped |InD/eBellepy

Juswubisseay Japuag)

Angesig

aby

A D U S A

Z1oedu 31 yBiw
moH/(aouapire Buipnjou)) uoisiaap Inok 10) suosesy

TW/H | mouy | 8|qibiban
jedwy | juoqg jauop | oN | sea

41943 jo esnedaq ajdoad uo Joedwi aanenul ayl saoq ‘¢

Ajuo ssaooid anjessiuipe [euialy|

AJUNWILWOD J18pIpp

» yeis

A S13SN B2IM8S

oN S8\

303j4e SAnEPIUL 8y} Se0Q °Z

JUSWUOIIAUT :8jelo}aallq

sig|npiaqy  :ealy 22IAlag

ON pasodoud @ awy Auy je Buipeojup Jo Buipeo ‘Buniep oN pasodold :Aewwns pue uondussap aAnenIu|

maiy|1n ‘1oukasuad — sispio uonenbai oygey swny Auy 3y Buniepp

abe)g 35J1d - JuewiSsassy joedu|

aAneRIul 3y} Jo sjrejeq )

Tudalen91



"0}a ‘uonjena|e

pooy} ‘Ayjenb Jie se yons
JUSLWIUONIAUS Japim aU}
jo uonoajoid Buipoddns
‘8’| ‘'swa)sAsoos

JO aoua|isal

2y} sjowoud o)

Ays1aalpolq asueyua
PUE UIBJUIBW O]

Zyvedu ) Jybiw moH
/ (82uapiaa Buipnjoaul) uois|oap Inok 1o} suoseay

TNMH
joedw)

mou)
juog

a|qiBBan
JBUON

ON

SaA

:A)si1aAalpoiq u

o jJoedw aAeRIul 3y} saoqg "G

ysibu3 ueyy Ajlgeinone;
sso] ou abenbue|
usiem au Buneas

abenbue|
ys|apn 8y) asn o)
saljiunpoddo s ajdoad

&yoedu 3 yBiw moy
{ (pesn aauspiae Bujpn|oul) uoisioep InNok Joj suosesy

TW/H
oedwy

Mmouy|
juog

a|qi1b6n6anN
/8UON

ON

sa)

:u0 Joedwi aAnenRIul ay} seoq v

uoljeIuBLO |BENXES

X5

Tudalen92



"aue JouAosuad SSeooe 0} SJUapISal Mo|je pue A1ajes peol

2SI0M
Bupab Jo Buwinoso swajgoud jusasad

o 1sasaul ay) ul Bupped ajeuiuuosipul Jusaald jjim swayos pesodoid sy # |I!M BANENIUI BY} MOY = UOJJUBABIH

SU0IN|0S 8|gqeuIBISNS paleys puly

"aAleIul SIY) uo Jayjebo) payom aaey uoioses |ebs| su) 0] suonesiueblo/sasines Jayjo yum

Pue sie[npJaqy 10} Jaquiaw [220] ay) yum Buoje suonoas sAemybiH sy s peJom aney am moy - uoljeioqe|jon

aAenqul

“anleniul siy) uo Jayjaboy paylom eney uonoas |ebej ay) Buidojarap ul panjoaul usag

aUl pue sie|npiady 104 Jaquiswl [e20] ay) yum Buoje suonoes sAemybiy ay) 4 aney a|doad Moy - JUSWBAJOAUL]

soAlo3lqo

‘Aejes Bulaqjiom no uodn spoedw

peou 0] prebal yim juswiuoiiaua Jajes e apiaoid [Im swayos pasodoid ay) 4 aAneniul sy} moy = uoneabaju|

a|doad

‘Ayojes peol Jo Buiag-|jam wus) Buo| sy} suoddns

Jo isauaiul ay} ur Bupped sjeuluussipu) Juaaaid |im aweyos pasodoid ay | e aAleIIul 8yl moy - wua) Buon
s|lelaq ON | Ss8A

:(Buppiom jo shem g) ajdioulid Juswdojanap a|geuUIBISNS ay) 82BIGIS SAIRRIUI 3Y) S90g 'O

Tudalen93



Il\un)u\.ﬂ.lltn..a‘ﬁ\ _ -

6L'8°¢C Jabeuepy Buusauibug UBSEH UESEH Ag yo paubig
6L°L'0€ A“\@\ sfemybiy — Jaauibug uelsissy sane( ueyjeuop Aq pejeidwon
aleq ainjeubig uonisod aweN

UoISN|OUOD SIY} JO) SUOSESY

pauinbai s| (ebe)s puooss) Juswssasse joedwi Ny y

"Rlajes peol Jo Jsalsiul ay) ul Bupped ejeulwLosIpul
Bunuanaid Aq oljgnd ay) o} Jauaq e apircid siepiQ uonenBay oyyes| pesodoid ay) se pasinbeu Jou s| Juswssasse jedwl (N} Y

UOISN|2UOD SIY) 10} SUOSEAY

paJinbau jou si (ebejs puooes) Juawssasse joedw |N)

:(=rerdosdde se yon) Juawssasse aAoge uo paseq - uoneledaq "L

Tudalen94



Eitem yr Agendal(

u Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot

~ Neath Port Talbot Council
-

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Streetscene & Engineering Cabinet Board
20" September 2019

Report of the Head of Engineering & Transport
David W. Griffiths

Matter for Decision
Wards Affected: Bryncoch North
Proposed Traffic Regulation Orders for Prohibition of Waiting at Any

Time and Prohibition of Waiting, Loading and Unloading at Any Time:
Main Road, Bryncoch, Neath

Purpose of the Report:

To consider the objections received following the advertisement of the above
scheme, as indicated in Appendix A(1) and A(2).

Executive Summary:

One letter objecting to the scheme was received.

One email and one letter supporting the scheme were received.

The report outlines the objections and the recommendations for the scheme.
Background:

The local Councillor and residents have raised concerns of indiscriminate
parking outside the Supermarket on Main Road, Bryncoch,

Concerns were also raised by a resident regarding vehicles parking in the lane
between Main Road and Furzeland Drive, Bryncoch.

Tudalen95



Financial Impacts:

The work will be funded by the Capital Works Programme.

Integrated Impact Assessment:

A first stage Impact Assessment has been undertaken to assist the Council in
discharging its legislative duties (under the Equality Act 2010, the Welsh
Language Standards (No.1) Regulations 2015, the Well-being of Future
Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and the Environment (Wales) Act 2016.

The first stage assessment, attached at Appendix C, has indicated that a more
in-depth assessment is not required. A summary is included below:-

A full impact assessment is not required as the proposed Traffic Regulation
Orders will provide a benefit for the local community.

Valleys Communities Impacts:
No implications.

Workforce Impacts:

No implications.

Legal Impacts:

The scheme was advertised for a 21-day period as part of the statutory
process.

Risk Management Impacts:
No implications.
Consultation:

A consultation exercise was carried out when the scheme was advertised
in July 2019.

One letter of objection to the scheme was received.

Tudalen96



One letter supporting the overall scheme was received.
One e-mail in support of the scheme was received.
The letters are summarised as follows:-

Letter 1 — The resident objects to the scheme stating that they would be
unable to park their vehicle near their home. They currently park in the lane
opposite their property but do not cause an obstruction to vehicles or
pedestrians. They state that if the Traffic Order was implemented, they
would park their vehicle on Main Road which would be of a greater concern
for road safety.

Letter 2 — The resident supports the scheme for parking restrictions but
raised concerns about implementing bus stop markings across their
driveway due to an oil tanker delivering fuel to their property several times
a year.

After a meeting with the local Councillor it was decided to amend the
proposals as indicated in Appendix B.

There were no objections received regarding the Traffic Order outside the
Supermarket on Main Road.

Recommendations:
It is recommended that:-

The objection to the Traffic Order in the lane between Main Road and
Furzeland Drive be upheld and removed from the scheme.

The proposed bus stop markings on Main Road to be shortened in length
so that they would not extend across the residents driveway as indicated in
Appendix B.

A ‘H Bar road marking to be implemented across the driveway as
requested by the local Councillor.

The Traffic Order outside the Supermarket to be implemented on-site as
advertised.

Tudalen97



The objectors to be informed of the decision.

Reasons for Proposed Decision:

To prevent indiscriminate parking in the interest of highway safety.
Implementation of Decision:

The decision is proposed for implementation after the three day call in period.
Appendices:

Appendix A(1) - Plan: Proposed Traffic Orders & Bus Stop Markings Main
Road, Bryncoch

Appendix A(2) - Plan: Proposed Traffic Orders Main Road, Bryncoch

Appendix B - Plan: Proposed Traffic Orders & Bus Stop Markings Main Road,
Bryncoch (amended following objections)

Appendix C — First Stage IIA

List of Background Papers:

None

Officer Contact:

Martin Brumby, Project Manager Highways — Engineering & Transport

Tel. No: 01639 686013
Email: environment@npt.qgov.uk

James Kane, Senior Assistant Engineer - Engineering & Transport
Tel. No: 01639 686465
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

Tudalen98


mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk
mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk

Appendix A(1)

_ _ g Rl PRI, G wm

[ €501 00U ysren —

g /L/ »../ { _
Y DI BarUD
e S o DA U £ L Wl

LD EAI00 B EIUELMEND !

T TEEEEGL MARgsmm HaT -

A S e e O D

[

e e e I e I
T s e e e

Ll — =" — 1 Al //
DL
| | —

_|._J_|__JD_
_|__.ﬂ.__ o

Ly | — 4

D
YU AE

_1|_

=1 I~ | =
| UL
._; L _|__._|L._I =

L
W !

AR
A
%
A
A

4
\
o

g e By

s e ) e

L Ty T —
5 B i s i

'y

f
N

L
L

/

~

=)

P
O S L SUE TSP [ |

= SN

Tudalen99

e ]

Appendix A(2)




S W IR L

| rsous uowuka yima]

DR 1] e

e e e e

T e e P

= GEuL W)

e

Ha
wa [#e|a]a = -
B
A 0 B
011 T o ps
=)
T R

090U ERLALIFLU L AIE MIDALALID Y L

= SR

T

o7 N

EI0L AR =
Dok L OIS Btk AT UREE

DD TUD0 TERMEL T UM &
TELTN ASINE SR TLOT
Wi s w0 o

.\

m———
—t— |

T

[o=] |

]

Tudalen100



Appendix B

v [ € S0HL R0UAE aea
BT

Y I e e e
PRI e s e
e T

v 1 _
N DICET0} suRuND
wvour o mORRATIN £107 Uvol

§ Tl Meng s 0oz - |
e e RO D

DO RS T KW
ORI LSS Ch
SR Db OO

g | N A ] MR
o T \ - Y R
i e \
eRAre 4 (TR LB
" Lirein e

. IR\
N AW\

— |
_||___
158

f _ \ W W L T ) e i

ot ] 5 H B[ oo o] v

Y — | —1l —
L__£_| l____m I_ﬂ_ﬁ I__ ___r_ g_. |
| | —

—
(]
—uf—

[TE] /

/
uomukeg L
| -
_ T
| -

_.ﬂnl__|___—.|. .__I_ | ¥ : ..... \

o e By

g ey e

Y ol —

D
T L ST ORI

= SN

|-u1wr
Tudalen101

e |




Appendix C

UoljBjUSLIO [BNXSS

x93

Jjaleg/uoibiey

soey

Anuserepy/Aoueubalyg

diysisuped |inD/abeuiey

Juswubisseay Japuac)

Angesia

B e S S S S S S U A

aby

&yvedu 31 ybiw
moH/(asuapiae Buipnjoui) uois|29p INoA 10j suoseay

TWH
jordw)

mouy | a|qibnban

Luoqg

JauoN

ON

SaA

:J18y} jo asnesaq ajdoad uo Joedun aaneRIul 3y} seoq ‘g

Aluo ssaooud aAjesSIUILPE [BUIBIU|

Ajunwwod Japipp

Hels

SI38N 2901A18G

oN

Sap

“Joege aAleRIul 8y} Se0Qq ‘T

JuswiuonAug :ejelo}sauaiqg

YHON yoooulug :ealy 92IAI9g

siapiQ uone|nbay oiyel) pasodold — yjeapN ‘yosooufig ‘peoy ulepy :Alewwns pue uonduossap aanenu)

8be}g Jsi1q - JusWissassy joedu|

sAIERIUI BU) Jo S|IEjaQ

b

Tudalen102



'3]8 ‘uoielAs|e

pooy} ‘Ayjenb sie se yons
‘JuBLUUIIALS Japim BU)
Jo uonasjoud Bupoddns
‘9’| 'swaishAsoos

Jo 8ousl|isal

# oy} ajowoid 0
Aysianlpoiq @oueyua
4 pue ulejuleW O]
Z1oedwi ) ybiw MoH | J/W/H | mouy | ajqiB)BaN
{ (8ouepiaa Buipnjoul) uoisioap anok Joj suoseay | joedw) | 3,uog JAUON | ON | saA
:AyisiaAlpoiq uo joedw aAjjenIul AY) saoq 'S
ysi|6u3 ueyy Algeinoney
\, $59| ou abenbue
ysiam ayy buneal
abenbug|
A ys|am syl asn 0}
sanunpoddo s ajdoay
Zioedw 31 3uBius MOH | 1//H | mouy | @ldiB!BaN
/ (pasn aouapiae Buipnjoul) uoisioep inok 1oy suoseay | yoeduwy | j,uog JouopN | ON | seA

:uo 1oedwi aAenIul ay) ssoq

Tudalen103



aslom

‘Alejes peod Bumsb Jo Burinaoo swe|goid Jueaaid

Jo 1sassjul sy} Ul Bupped sjeuluLSIpUl Juaaald [jim swayds pasodoid By 4 [IIM BABINUI B} MOY = UOJJUaAald

SUOIN|OS 8|QEUIBISNS paleys pul

"aAleniul syl uo Jaylebo) paxiom aaey uonoss |ebs| aul pue 0] suoljesiuebio/sasiaas Jayjo ypm

YUoN YyooouAlg Jog Jaquiaw [e20| 8y} yiim Buoje suoyoes skemybiH sy » pa3Jom aABY am MOY - uolleloqe|jon

SAfeIHUI

"aAllenIul iy} uo Jayyabo) pasiom aaey uonjoas |eBa| ay) pue oy} buidojeaap ul paajoAul usaq

YuoN yocouAig Joj Jaquiaw [ao] 8y} ypm Buoje suoyoes sAemybiH sy » aney adoad moy - JUBWSA|OAU]

saAjoalqo

"Aajes peol Bulagjiem uno uodn spoedwl

4o Jsassjul ay) ul Bupyed ajeuiwLOSIPUl JuBARId |IM alWayos pasodoud ay . 4 aAljeniul ay) moy - uoneibaju|

ajdoad

‘Alojes peol Jo Buisg-|jam wus) Buoj sy) spoddns

Jo Jsausyul 8y} Ul Bupped a1euIWILSIPUI JuaABd [IIM SWweys pasodoid ay | . BANENIUI 8Y] MOY - waa) Buon]
s|ieyaq ON | saA

{(Bunjiom jo shem g) ajdiounid Juawdojansp sjqeurejsns 8y} ade.iquia aAlelul ay) ssoqg '9

Tudalen104



61822 T h&.fm | ﬁ Jebeuepy buussuibug UESEH UBSEH AgQ o paubig
6L°8EL j“% % Buuasulbuz Juelsissy Jouag auey| sawer Aq pele|dwo)
ajeq aimeubis uonisod awep

UoISN|2UOD S|U} 10} SUOSEDY

paJinbau si (abels puooas) juswssasse 1oedw N} v

"AjunLwWon [820] 8y} Jo} JyBuUaq B apiacid [im SiapiQ uonenbey el pesodosd ay) se paanbai Jou s| juswssasse 1oedwl N}

UOISN|oU0D SIY} 10} SLUOSEaY

palinbai jou s) (abejs puooss) Juswssasse oedwt ||n}

:(srendoidde se yoan) Juswssasse aAoge UO paseq - uoielePaqg "L

Tudalen105



Mae’r dudalen hon yn fwriadol wag



Eitem yr Agendall

u Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot

~ Neath Port Talbot Council
-

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Streetscene & Engineering Cabinet Board
20" September 2019

Report of the Head of Engineering & Transport
David W. Griffiths

Matter for Decision
Wards Affected: Coedffranc Central
Proposed Traffic Requlation Order for No Waiting, No Loading or

Unloading at Any Time:
Burrows Road, Skewen, Neath

Purpose of the Report:

To obtain Members’ approval to advertise the above scheme, as indicated in
Appendix A.

Executive Summary:

The report outlines the proposed Order and the reason why the Order is
required.

Background:

The local Councillor has requested that the existing No Waiting at Any Time
Traffic Regulation Order on Burrows Road, Skewen, be amended to a No
Waiting, No Loading or Unloading at Any Time Traffic Regulation Order.
Motorists are having difficulty turning out of Bosworth Road onto Burrows Road

due to vehicles parking on the existing No Waiting at Any Time Traffic Order
opposite the junction.

Tudalen107



Financial Impacts:

The work is to be funded from the Members’ Community Fund.

Integrated Impact Assessment:

A first stage Impact Assessment has been undertaken to assist the Council in
discharging its legislative duties (under the Equality Act 2010, the Welsh
Language Standards (No.1) Regulations 2015, the Well-being of Future
Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and the Environment (Wales) Act 2016.

The first stage assessment, attached at Appendix B, has indicated that a more
in-depth assessment is not required. A summary is included below:-

A full impact assessment is not required as the proposed traffic regulation order
will provide a benefit for the local community.

Valleys Communities Impacts:
No implications.

Workforce Impacts:

No implications.

Legal Impacts:

The scheme will be advertised for a 21-day period as part of the statutory
process.

Risk Management Impacts:

No implications.

Consultation:

A consultation exercise will be undertaken when the scheme is advertised.
Recommendations:

It is recommended that:-

Tudalen108



Approval to advertise the proposed Traffic Orders, as indicated in Appendix
A, is granted and implemented if no objections are received. (Subject to
approval of the Members’ Community Fund).

Reasons for Proposed Decision:

To prevent indiscriminate parking in the interest of highway safety.
Implementation of Decision:

The decision is proposed for implementation after the three day call in period.
Appendices:

Appendix A - Plan: Proposed Traffic Order — Burrows Road, Skewen
Appendix B — First Stage |IA

List of Background Papers:

None

Officer Contact:

Martin Brumby, Project Manager Highways — Engineering & Transport

Tel. No: 01639 686013
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

James Kane, Senior Assistant Engineer - Engineering & Transport
Tel. No: 01639 686465
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

Tudalen109


mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk
mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk

Appendix A

_ _ _ o (i, o 0T, PR SAIMGAT (18 3180 SMRT: ORI 4™ TNy

IETE R -
BT -

e I s ] e

T e e P

v | gz

NHIMIHS
OYCRd SDWUNG
HI0HO Did=vul

Tudalen110



Appendix B

UOoIjBjUBLIO |ENXSS

Xog

Jalleg/uoibljey

eoey

AuwaewAoueubiaig

diysiauped an/abeuiepy

Juawubissesy Japuan

Aungesig

B I S S S e Y

aby

Zyordu) 31 JyBiw
moH/(99uspiAe Buipn|oul) uo|s1oap INOK 1o} Suoseay

T/IN/H
yoeduwyj

mouy | a|qibiBaN

j.uog

[BUON

ON

saA

118Y3 Jo asnesaq ajdoad uo Joedw) aAenIul ay) seoqg g

Ajuo sses0ud anjelsiuiwpe [eLBiU|

Ajunwiwod Japipy

HE1S

SJ9SN 93IAISS

ON

so)

‘}oeye sAneRIul 9y} s90q T

JuswuoiAug ajelolsaliq

[BJJUSD) QUBHIPEOD) BaIY 92IAISS

13pJQ uonenBay oyjes) pasodoid — Usmays ‘peoy smoling :AIBWIWNS pue uonduasap anjeniuj

abe)g Js11] - JuslisSessy joedu)

aAERIul By} Jo S|iEleq °|

Tudalenl111



"0]8 ‘uonelns|e

pool} ‘Aljenb Jie se yons
JUBLWILICIIAUS JapIM BU}
J0 uonoaoid Buiyoddns
9’| ‘swajsAsoos

JO ®0uaj|Isal

» ay sjowoud 0]
AlsisAlpoig 8oueyu
» pue ugjuiew o)
&poeduil 31 3yBiw moH | J/W/H | mouy | alqiByBaN
/ (82uspiae Buipn|oul) uojs|aep 1nok 1o} suoseay |joedwy | juoq JauoN | oN | s9A
:Rjisi1aAlpolq uo Joedwil aAgeIjuL 3Y) S0 ‘S
ysi|6u3 uey) Ajgeinoaey
A ssa| ou abenbug|
ysiem ey} Buness
abenbBueg)
2 Ys|apn 3yl asn 0}
senunpoddo s sidoad
¢yoeduwi 31 3yBiw MOH | 1/W/H | Mouy | elqiBBaN
/ (pasn @duspiaa Bujpn|ouy) uoisioap inok Joj suoseay | joeduwy | juoqg JoUuoN | oN | saj

:uo Joedw) aAneul 8y} saoq

Tudalenl112



oS10M

‘Riajes peol Bumeb 10 Bulunooo swejqoud yuanaid

40 jsaszyul ey} ui Bupjied ejeuiwiuosipul Juaaaid |jim aweayos pasodosd ay | » (M BAIJEIIUI B4} MOY - UOIJUBASI

SUOIN|OS @)qeulBISNS PaJeys puly

"anneniul siyy uo Jsyjaboj paxiom aney uoloas (eba ay) pue [enuany 0] suonesjueblojsasires JISU10 L)im

JUBIYPa0Y) 10} SIaquUBpy [e00] 2y}l yim Buoje suonoas shemybiy ay | 4 PE3IoM BABY &M MOL| - UoieIoqE|j0)

_ aAenIul

‘aAneniu s1y) uo sayjebo) paxiom aney uonoas [efa au pue jesual | ay) buidojaaap ul panjoAul uaag

Juelypa0Y 10} siaquiapy [e20] au) yim Buoje suoljoss sAemybiq sy » aney a|doad moy - juswiaajoau]

sanoalqo

‘f1ajes peol Buaq)lem Jno uodn syoeduwi

jo 3sassjul ayy ul Bunjed sjeuiwiasipui jusaaid |im awayos pasodold ey | A aajeniul syl moy - uonesbajuj

sjdoad

‘Rajes peol Jo Buiag-jjam uua) Buoj ay} spoddns

jo 1sasjul auyy Ul Bunjred ajeuiwosipul jJusnaid [im awsyss pasodoid sy 4 aanenu sy} moy - wuay Buoy
s|ielsq ON | S8\

{(Bunjiom jo shem g) ajdiounid yJuswdojaaap 3|qeulelsns ayj aseiquIS SAIEINIUI 9Y) S30g 9

Tudalen113




61822 w\m __ V@ lebBeuepy Buussuibug ueseH uese Ag yo paubig
61871 j\\m}\ﬁ Buuaauibuz Juelsissy Joluag auey| sswep Aq peye|dwon
aeq aimeubig uonisod auweN

uoIsSnduod Sly} 40} SUosEDY

paiinbai s1 (abejs puooas) uswssasse Jedw [N}

"Aunwiwon [e90] 8y} 10} JiyBuaq e spiaold [|m Japio uonenbas oyjel; pasodoid ay) se palinbai jou si Juswssasse joedwi ||} v

uoIsnduod siy) Joj suoseay

A padinbai jou si (abels puooss) Juswssasse Joedwl [N} v

:(ejendosdde se yon) Juawissasse aaoge uo paseq - uonee|daqg L

Tudalenl114




Eitem yr Agendalz

u Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot

~ Neath Port Talbot Council
-

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Streetscene & Engineering Cabinet Board
20" September 2019

Report of the Head of Engineering & Transport
David W. Griffiths

Matter for Decision
Wards Affected: Ystalyfera

Proposed Traffic Regulation Order for a 20mph Zone and Speed
Cushions in Ystalyfera

Purpose of the Report:

To consider the objections received following the advertisement of the above
scheme, as indicated in Appendices A1, A2 and A3.

Executive Summary:

A total of 194 letters/emails objecting to the scheme were received.

A petition containing 145 letters objecting to the scheme was also received.
A total of six letters supporting the scheme were received.

The report states the number of objections and the recommendations for the
scheme.

Background:

The local Councillor and residents raised concerns of vehicles speeding within
the village back in early 2017.

Tudalenl115



Officers prepared a scheme which was consulted upon informally and following
community feedback a revised scheme was further consulted upon. The
returns were split on a 50:50 basis for and against the proposals.

On this basis, with the agreement of the local Member, a bid was submitted to
Welsh Government in January 2019.

The Welsh Government Grant was subsequently obtained to implement
physical traffic calming measures and to provide a self-enforcing 20mph zone.

Financial Impacts:

The work is funded by Welsh Government.

Integrated Impact Assessment:

A first stage Impact Assessment has been undertaken to assist the Council in
discharging its legislative duties (under the Equality Act 2010, the Welsh
Language Standards (No.1) Regulations 2015, the Well-being of Future
Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and the Environment (Wales) Act 2016.

The first stage assessment, attached at Appendix B, has indicated that a more
in-depth assessment is not required. A summary is included below:-

A full impact assessment is not required as the proposals are to be withdrawn.
Valleys Communities Impacts:

No implications.

Workforce Impacts:

No implications.

Legal Impacts:

The scheme was advertised for a 21-day period as part of the statutory
process.

Tudalenl116



Risk Management Impacts:
No implications.
Consultation:

A consultation exercise was carried out when the scheme was formally
advertised in August 2019.

A total of 194 letters/emails objecting to the scheme were also received.

A petition containing 145 letters objecting to the scheme was received.

A total of six letters supporting the scheme were received.

After meeting with the local Councillor to consider the individual objections and
petition received, it was decided that due to the significant number of objections
from the local community to the proposed scheme that the Traffic Regulation
Orders be withdrawn.

Recommendations:

It is recommended that:-

The proposed Traffic Regulation Orders for the traffic calming measures
(speed cushions) and 20mph zone are withdrawn.

The objectors to be informed of the decision.

That officers notify Welsh Government on the community consultation
feedback and that the scheme be withdrawn from the Safe Routes in
Communities programme relating to the 20mph zone.

Reasons for Proposed Decision:

That the proposals are withdrawn due to the significant objections received
from the community to the proposed Traffic Regulation Orders.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision is proposed for implementation after the three day call in period.

Tudalen117



Appendices:

Appendix A1 - Plan: Safe Routes in Communities 2019-2020 Ystalyfera
Proposed 20mph Zone

Appendix A2 — Plan: Safe Routes in Communities 2019-2020 Ystalyfera
Proposed Traffic Calming Measures

Appendix A3 — Plan: Safe Routes in Communities 2019-2020 Ystalyfera
Proposed Traffic Calming Measures

Appendix B — First Stage |IA

List of Background Papers:

None

Officer Contact:

Martin Brumby, Project Manager Highways - Engineering & Transport

Tel. No: 01639 686013
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

Tudalen118


mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk

wooLeLd o8y Bunsa
o ey R I— BUSZ YHLOE pesodos

P ”.Eﬁw.lw;ﬁ 0 jaisapag ofuky poesnoy yBnomg Luney -
o hﬁzﬂrvmho LD E0 L ERO0 |1_..m.._.-.m| hoﬁ— _ m.—l M-—E nﬂm—\_.— —_mu H.M ﬂ“— — Ggﬂ.-_w _..D.._W
B o | BHANC] g | EHA| g LB 10q|e] 1104 YyieaN SOBNUILED Uf SHOH oS
L0 WYL DM OHIEEENIDHE SEOBDLNG
HIH | ponddy | BOW [ pepous | O3E

a L1 1

Wi pRted SUIBRUIBEY B
| |peoy spved 15 peci BewE,
AMPUEE) PRICRY vogalugy [
| PR 4w uogy M ueey -
,. BB BREM, PEOY UBLUEpAsiU L
SU0F Yl OF &) UL S18enS

_- ndi 1

Tudalen119




July 19

Approved | HIH

Date

July 18

checked | MCB

Dt

C16700.02

Crawn a])
Dale | July 19

Scales  |NTg

Crawing No.

ENGINEERING AND TRANSPORT

GARETHNUTT
CORPORATE DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENT
THE QUAYS, BRUNEL WaY
BAGLAN ENERGY PARK

NEATH SA11 266G

SN7BB085

Fila Mo
TR14

Financial Code Mo

Neath Port Talbot

1l Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol

rough Cour

Castell-nedd Port Talbot

County Bol

- a
_—

Projact

Ystalyfera

Safe Routes in Communities
2019-2020

Proposed Traffic Calming Measures

Tudalen120




A endix A3

B0'00L91D "o Buwmexy
SIN| soms
GLANT | aeg | BHAD | geq | BHANP| g

D02 LIVS HIVIN
Wev'd ASHING NY1DvE
A TINNEE SAYND 3HL
AINIANOHIANT 40 HOLIFHIO ILVHO GHOD
LLNN HLTWVE

LHOdSNYEL ONY DNWIINDNG

ON BP0D [BouRILY

Fldl

o Bl

S Jaispaping oBudy jpunod yinosog Ajuned

10|81 HOd PPau-|[91Se)

10q|e] 1od yleanN

saunseayy Bune] oypel | pasodold

eiflels A
0Z0Z-6102
SSUNLIWIOY Ul S3)N0Y 3jBg

Tudalenl121



Appendix B

Jjoneguoibijey

aoey

AuusaiepAoueubalg

diysiauped [ia1n/abeutepy

juswubisseay Japuao

Aungesia

R T I I N

aby

&1oeduwn 3 ybiw
MmoH/(@ouapias Buipnjou)) uoisioep inok 10) suoseay

TWH
joeduwy

mouy| | ajqibybaN

jueqg [9UON

ON

saA

1 — =

119y} jo asnedaq ajdoad uo joedwi aaReniul ay} seoq ‘¢

Auo ssaooid anljenSIuILUPE [eulg)Uu|

Apunwiwos sapipp

HEIS

slasn a0Iuag

ON

“SaA

‘Joaye aAneIUl B8y Sa0Qq "7

JUSWIUOIIALT :8)e10}2311Q

eigyhjels)  (ealy adlAIeg

uj suolysna paads pue auoz ydwggz e 1o} Japio uoienfai oiyes) pesodoud y :K1ewwins pue uondiiosap aAeRIu|

e1gjjeIs |

SABENIUI B3 Jo sIEISd "L

Tudalenl122



JUSWIUOHIAUS Japim aU]
jo uonosjoid Buipoddns
‘21 'swaysAsoos

Jo soualjisal

ay) sjowosd o

A
Ausiampolq @0ueyus
pue ujejuiew o
—— \‘.
¢ioeduwit 31 JyBiw moH | W/H | mouy | e8jqibiBen
| (@2uapias Buipnjau)) uoisiosp inok 10j suoseay |joedw) | J,uoqg Jauop | oN | sa)
:Ajisianipoiq uo joedw aneliul 8y seoqg G
ysibu3 uey) Ajqesnoney
ssa| ou abenbue|
» usisp ey) Buness |
abenbueg|
UsiapA 2yl asn o}
\, saijiunpoddo s ajdoay
&yoedw) 31 3yBiw moH | T/W/H | mouy | BlaiBybay |
1 (pasn @ouapias Bulpnjoul) uoisidap JnoA Joj suoseay | 3oedwy | 3,.uoq faUoN | ON | S9A
‘uo joedw) aaeniul ay) saoq ‘v
y uoneualo |enxag

xag

Tudalen123



SSIOM

‘Najes Bumeb Jo Buninooo swejqoid uanaid
pEO] JO }S813)Ul 8Y} Ul spaads Ienoiysa aonpal |im awayos pasodoid sy ) [l1M BAEDIUL BY) MOY - UORUBARI]
SUOIIN|OS B|qeule}SNS paleys puly
“anljeniul siy) uo iayiabo) payiom aney uoljoas |ebg 0} suonesiueblojsainas 1ayjo yum
ay) pue elajAjels A 1o} Jaquiawl [eao| ayl yum Buoje uonoss sAemybiy ay | ) pa)jIom SAEL 9Mm MOY - UDBIOGE]|0D)
anenul
"anneu siy) uo Jaylebiol payiom aney uoioss |ebis ay) buidojanap ul panjoaul uaaq
ay) pue eiajfjels A 104 Jaquisw jeoo| ayl yum Buoje uonoss sAemuybiy sy . aney a|doad moy - JUSWIBAJOALY
ww..,:cw_ﬁm_mul
‘Aojes Buraqjiam ino uodn sjoedu
peol jo 1saiajul 2Uj Ul spaads Jenolyan sanpal ||Im awayos pasodoid ay) anjeniul ayy moy - uonpeiBajuj
A
a|doad
‘Aajes Jo Buiag-yam wia) Buoj sy} spoddns
PEOJ JO JS2JS)Ul 3y} Ul spaads Jgnolyaa aanpal ||im swsayos pasodoid sy , aAljeul sy} moy - waay Buo
s|ielag ON | S9A

:(Buppom yo sfem g) ajdisunid Juswdojansp a|qeule}sns sy} soBIGUIS SARERIUI By} S90Q °9

‘018 ‘uoljeina||e
pooy|} ‘Ayjenb Jie se yons

Tudalenl124



61882 1abeuepy Bunsauibug ueseH ueseH Aqg po psaubig

61897 shemybiy - 1eBeuep 10201y Aquinug uipey Aq pajeidwon
ajeq ainjeubis i) uonisod = awepN

UoISNOUQY SIY) JO} SUOSEDY

palinbal si (afels puooas) Juswssasse Joedwl [N}

‘umelpyim aq o} ase sjesodoud ay) se pasinbal jou s Juawssesse yoedwi [Ny

UoISNjoU0D SIY) JO} SUOSESY

» paiinbal Jou s1 (abe)s puosas) Juswssasse joeduw ||} v

:(sjendoidde se yon) JusaissasSE aAOCE UO paseq - uoeleoaq “2

Tudalen125



Mae’r dudalen hon yn fwriadol wag



~

Eitem yr Agendals

u Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot

~ Neath Port Talbot Council
-

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Streetscene & Engineering Cabinet Board
20" September 2019

Report of the Head of Engineering & Transport
David W. Griffiths

Matter for Decision
Wards Affected: Margam

Proposed Traffic Regulation Order for a 40mph Speed Limit:
A48 Margam, Port Talbot

Purpose of the Report:

To obtain Members’ approval to advertise the above scheme, as indicated in
Appendix A.

Executive Summary:

The report outlines the proposed Order and the reason why the Order is
required.

Background:

The reduction in the existing National Speed Limit on the A48 Margam is
required to implement a safe crossing point for cyclists and pedestrians to
access the facilities at Margam Park.

Financial Impacts:

The work will be funded from the Council’s Capital Programme.

Tudalenl127



Integrated Impact Assessment:

A first stage Impact Assessment has been undertaken to assist the Council in
discharging its legislative duties (under the Equality Act 2010, the Welsh
Language Standards (No.1) Regulations 2015, the Well-being of Future
Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and the Environment (Wales) Act 2016.

The first stage assessment, attached at Appendix B, has indicated that a more
in-depth assessment is not required. A summary is included below:-

A full impact assessment is not required as the proposed reduction in speed
limit will provide a benefit for the local community. The scheme will encourage
cycling and walking in the area.

Valleys Communities Impacts:

No implications.

Workforce Impacts:

No implications.

Legal Impacts:

The scheme will be advertised for a 21-day period as part of the statutory
process.

Risk Management Impacts:

No implications.

Consultation:

A consultation exercise will be undertaken when the scheme is advertised.
Recommendations:

It is recommended that:-

Approval to advertise the proposed 40mph speed limit is granted and the
proposal be implemented if no objections are received.

Tudalen128



Reasons for Proposed Decision:

To reduce vehicular speeds in the interest of highway safety.
Implementation of Decision:

The decision is proposed for implementation after the three day call in period.
Appendices:

Appendix A - Plan: Proposed 40mph Speed Limit A48 Margam
Appendix B — First Stage IIA

List of Background Papers:

None

Officer Contact:

Martin Brumby, Project Manager Highways - Engineering & Transport

Tel. No: 01639 686013
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

James Kane, Senior Assistant Engineer - Engineering & Transport
Tel. No: 01639 686465
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

Tudalen129


mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk
mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk

mse_:u 0 EBS AU & WEELE I BYWIOE 61 5.01SE1LBLS DRELLIM T

LOOLEBED  ympenss

HEDS GLION | -

T T -

i
:

o | P

ey e | UL el

WYl
vy
LT 03345 HdWir Q3504 0Hd

LS L N DN

nwi peadg
ydwpp pesodold

AT

DR

THYH AR J30MEAY 38 LON TWNICHS

ONY EMINYED VD VR SL L

Appendix A

) saiom

e “aoom |
e D O
3NV SS300V

=i .mmw.wg- ﬁmmmvwm

0. Jygov NaL
& W,

" avoy $s300v

L A
\W\z‘mw Eﬁ

ABEID BUOD MEME EIUEYMEHE
TEEDO00L AANE BRIPIO §.0T
,s_zliauiz__sﬁ_ussn__uo

Tudalen130




Appendix B

uolejUsLIO [enxeg

xo8g

joleguoibiey

aoey

Ajuisiep/Aoueubald

diysieuled [no/eberuepy

juswubisseay Jopuag)

Aungesig

S SIS S

aby

Zioedu 31 3y
MOH/(aauapiae Buipnjoul) uoisisap Inok 10} suoseay

T/N/H
Joeduw

mouy| | a|qiB1BaN

Lueqg

JauoN

ON| saA

11943 jJo asnesaq s|doad uo joedwy aaneniul syl ssoq £

Ajuo ssaoouid aanelsiulLIpe [BULIBIU|

>

Ajunwiw oo 1opIpp

Hes

siesn eoinles

ON

SaA

;Jo8yye eAneniul oy} ssoq 'z

JUsBWLCIAUT :8)el033aiIq

10qje] HOod ‘weblely ealy 821A19g

3w paadg ydwpy pesodoid — webiey gpy :Alewwns pue uonduossp aagenju|

abejg }silq - Juswissessy joedu|

8AlENUl By} Jo S|ieYRg L

Tudalen131



‘0] ‘uonelAs|je

pooj} ‘Ayjenb ne se yons
‘JUBLLUOIIAUS JBpIM Y}
Jo uonosjord Burpoddns
‘9’| ‘'swolsAs0o9

10 8oudy|Isal

4 ay1 ajowold o
Rysianpolq aoueyus
4 pue ulejulew oj
éwedwi 31 ybiw moH | I/IN/H | Mouy | ejqiByBaN
| (82uspina Buipnjoul) uo|s|osp Inok 1oy suoseay | Joedw| | juog [8UON | ON | SaA
:Kyssenipoiq uo Joedwn aaneRIul ay) seoq 'S
ysibug ueyy Ajgeinoney
A ssg| ou abenbue,
usiem ay) Buneal |
abenbue|
P Usia\ eyl asn 0}
sanunpoddo s ajdoad
cioedun 31 3yBiw MoH | /W/H | mouy | @laiByBaN
| (pasn asuapiAe Buipnjou)) uois|oap Jnok 104 suoseay | Joedwy | juoq J/OUON | ON | seA

:uo joedwi aAlERIUI 3Y) S90Q ‘¥

Tudalen132



asIOM

‘Aajes Bumeb Jo Buwinooo swisjqoud Jusasid

peod Jo 1salalul 8y) Ul speads Jejnojyaa aonpal [|Im aweyoas paesodoud auy| 4 [lIM 8ARERIUI 3U) MOY - UORUBA3I

SUOIIN|OS 9|BUIBISNS PBJeYS pull

“aAljeniul siy} uo Jauiabo) payiom aney 0] suofjesiueblofsaainss Jaylo yum

uoyoes [ebe pue webliep Ja} Jaquispy [o0| aY) ‘uonoss skemybiH ayl 4 pa)IoM SABY SM MOL = UoJJeloqe]joD

aAlenul

‘SAlleIUI SIY) U Jayiabo) paylom aaey ay) Buidojaaap Ul paajoAul usaq

uonoas |efe pue webiep Joy Jaqualy |E20] aY) ‘uonoas skemybiH syl 4 aney sjdoad moy - JuswiaA|oAU]

sanoalqo

‘Alojes A Buiagjiem Jno uodn sjoeduw)

peoJ Jo Jsalajul eyl ul spaads Jenoaiyaa aanpal ||Im awsyos pasodoid ay | aAnenIul ay) moy - uonesbayul

a|doad

‘Rjoyes » jo Bulag-jjem uue} Buol 2y} spoddns

peo.J JO Jsesajul sy} u spaads Jejnaiyaa aonpal ||Im awayos pasodoud ay | aAleul ay} moy - wia) Buo
s|iejag ON| Ssa\

{(Bunpiom jo shem g) ajdiouud Juswdojaaap a|gEUIRISNS BU} IJRIGLIS SAIIERIUI ) S0 'O

Tudalen133



61822 sabeuepy Buussuibug ueseH ueseH Aq Yo paubig
61°8°CIL le/.wv\‘wﬂ.\.ﬂ!.mm u Buussuibuz jue)sissy Jolusg auey sawer Aq pajeidwon
ajeq aimeubis uoljisod sweN

UOISN|3U0I SIY} JOJ SUCSEaY

pannbai s) (abe)s puooas) Juswssasse Joedw) N}

‘eale sy] Ul Buiyiem pue BuippAo abeinosus fim awayos ay ]

“Aunwiwion [eoo] ay) Joj Jyauaq e apiaoid |im Jw peads u) uoionpas pesodoid ey} se pasinbai Jou si Juslwissasse wedw N} v

UOISNJOUOD SIY} JO} SUOSESY

paanbai you si (ebejs puooas) Juswssasse joedwl Ny ¢

((s1eudoadde se yop) JUSWISSISSE SAOIE UO paseq - Uonele|aaq "z

Tudalen134



Eitem yr Agendal’

u Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot

~ Neath Port Talbot Council
-

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Streetscene & Engineering Cabinet Board
20" September 2019

Report of the Head of Engineering & Transport
David W. Griffiths

Matter for Decision
Wards Affected: Cwmllynfell
Proposed No Waiting at Any Time Traffic Requlation Order and Speed

Cushions Traffic Requlation Order at Heol Y Coedcae, Y Clos and
Gwernant, Cwmllynfell

Purpose of the Report:

To obtain Members’ approval to advertise the above scheme, as indicated in
Appendix A.

Executive Summary:

The report outlines the proposed Traffic Regulation Orders and the reason why
the Orders are required.

Background:

The local Councillor has requested that a Prohibition of Waiting at Any Time
Traffic Regulation Order be implemented at the junctions of Heol Y
Coedcae/Gwernant and Y Clos/Gwernant, and a speed cushion Traffic
Regulation be implemented on Gwernant, Cwmllynfell.

Concerns have been raised that vehicles are parking in close proximity to the
junctions and travelling at speed past the playground adjacent to Gwernant.

Tudalen135



Financial Impacts:

The work is to be funded from the Members’ Community Fund.

Integrated Impact Assessment:

A first stage Impact Assessment has been undertaken to assist the Council in
discharging its legislative duties (under the Equality Act 2010, the Welsh
Language Standards (No.1) Regulations 2015, the Well-being of Future
Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and the Environment (Wales) Act 2016.

The first stage assessment, attached at Appendix B, has indicated that a more
in-depth assessment is not required. A summary is included below:-

A full impact assessment is not required as the proposed Traffic Regulation
Order will provide a benéefit for the local community.

Valleys Communities Impacts:
No implications.

Workforce Impacts:

No implications.

Legal Impacts:

The scheme will be advertised for a 21-day period as part of the statutory
process.

Risk Management Impacts:

No implications.

Consultation:

A consultation exercise will be undertaken when the scheme is advertised.
Recommendations:

It is recommended that:-

Tudalen136



Approval to advertise the proposed Traffic Regulation Orders (as indicated in
Appendix A) is granted and the proposal be implemented if no objections are
received, subject to approval of the Members’ Community Fund.

Reasons for Proposed Decision:

To prevent indiscriminate parking and reduce traffic speed in the interest of
highway safety.

Implementation of Decision:
The decision is proposed for implementation after the three day call in period.
Appendices:

Appendix A - Plan: Gwernant, Cwmllynfell - Members Community Fund —
Proposed Road Safety improvements

Appendix B — First Stage IIA

List of Background Papers:

None

Officer Contact:

Martin Brumby, Project Manager Highways - Engineering & Transport

Tel. No: 01639 686013
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

Tudalen137


mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk

[ | v XIONIHDY marmw

|

o e e [ ]
HiH | =] G rmmo) G| -

!!!!!!! WERDD W
S LNENEA TN A L3 VE 0 D350t
ORI A L e O SelSaNEN

HEIH
WusD SHOIHEND 023248 Il
20 138 0380408

HIOHO
FWIL AN LY SHLLWA, 50—
NCLIEN Gy e O3 SO0

T R

B ah P B O L

SRS B0 MR © TR O

DORECDO0E ABAR 5 BURIPA 30T

A P e e MR D 3
) A R

g B
!!..-E__z-._u_!z.ul;

= AN

Appendix A

\ i Y I i ! {
[ I I

Tudalen138



Appendix B

joleg/uoibleay

aoey

Awsep/foueubaig

diysisuned noebetue

Juaswubisseay Jepuan

Aupgesig

N T N I S S

aby

éyoedwy 31 3ybw

moH/(eouapiaa Buipnjoul) uoisioap Jnok Joj suosesy

TWH
joeduwy

Mmouy|
j.uog

ajqibyBan
JouopN

oN

SOA

Jay} jo asnesaq ajdoad uo joedw) aaneniul ay} seoq ‘g

Aluo ssa004d aAlBISIUILIPE BB

AJUNWIWOD 18pIAA

Heis

slasn 20IMDg

oN

SeA

:Jo8ye aAeRIul AY) Se0q °Z

JUSLLUOIIAUT :93el0}aalI]

lejufjjums :easy @dialeg

[I23uAJUMS JUBLIAME) PUE SO|D A “@BIP209 A |02H JE JapJo uonenbaa oyyely
suolysna paads pue Jjapio uopejnbas oiyesy swi] Auy ye Bupiep, oN pasodold :fuewwns pue uondiiasap aapeniu|

aAneniul syl jo spiejaq "L

Tudalen139



‘JUSLLIUOIIAUS JSPIM au)}
Jo uonoajold Burpoddns
‘9’| ‘'swalsAsooa

Jo doual|Isal

ayi ajowoid o

»
Ausisnpolq eoueyua
puE UleuIEW O |
A
&yoedwn 1 3yBiw moH | /W/H | mouy | aqibyBaN
1 (@2uapiaa Buipnjaul) uoisioap 1nok Joj suoseay | joedw | J,uog JOUON | ON | S3A
:Ajssanpolq vo Joedw aaneiul 8yl seoq 'S
ysibug ueyl Algeinone]
ss9| ou abenfBueg|
» Uysiap ayi Bugeas|
abenbueg|
Us|ap) ayy asn o1
» sanunuoddo sajdoad
Z1oedwi 313yBiw moH | rH | mouy | 21a1BIBaN
/ (p@sn asuapiaa Buipn|oul) uoisidoap Jnok Joj suoseay | Joedwy | 3.uoQ JOUON | ON | S8A
:uo joedwi aaneniul 3y} saoq
2 uoNEUSLIO |BNXDS

Xag

Tudalen140



‘KjoJes peol Jo jsalsjul ay) ul paads
oles} aonpai pue Bupped sjeununosipul jusaaid jim swayos pasodosd ay |

asiom
Buipab Jo Buninazo swa)qold Jusnald
(M ©ARERIUL U} MOY - UoRUBABId

((Bunjiom jo shem g) adiounnd Juswdojaaap a|geure}sns ayl adelgud sAljenIul syl saoq ‘9

A
SUOIN|OS 3|qeulBISNS paleys pul
"BAlJeIIUl SIY} Uo Jayyabo) payJom aney uoioas jeba) 0} suonesiueblo/saslalas 1ayjo yim
By} pue [[2Jufjjwma 1o} Jaquiaw [e20] ay} yim Buoje uonoas sAemybiy ay | . payIoM BABY 8M MOY - UOREBIOGE]|0D
Shleniul
‘aAneniul siy} uo iaylabol paxiom aney uoloas [ebs) ay) Buidojanap ul panjoaur usaq
aly) pue ||ajuhjwmy 1o} Jaquisw [eao] ay} yym Buole uonoas sAemybiy auy | . aney ajdoad moy - JUSLWIBAJOAUY
sanloeigo
‘flajes peol jo 1sa18)ul syl ul paads Buiagam Jno uodn sypedwi
olel} aonpal pue Bupped aleulwiiasipul Jusasaid ||im awsayds pasodold sy ) aAleniul sy} moy - uoneabajug
ajdoad
‘Ala1es peol Jo 1salajul ay} ul paads Jo Bulag-jjam wua) Buo] ay) spoddns
olyel} sanpal pue Bupped sjeuluuasipul Jusaaid |im swsayos pasodold sy \, aAlEIUl 8y} Moy - wiiay Buor
e s|iejag ON | S2A

"0]@ ‘uoielna||e
pooyj ‘Ayenb 1ie se yons

Tudalenl141



61882 .\lr\um\k._w\%\ ] % Jabeuey Buusaubug ueseH uesey Aqg po psubig
61'0'92 \\r§\ shkemyBiH - JoBeueyy 108l Aquinug unuepy Aq paje|dwog
ajeq “eimeubls uonisod aweN iy

UOISN|OUOD SIL} 10) SUOSESY

palinbal si (abels puooss) Juswssasse jJoedw Ny

—_—— —

‘Ajunwiwon jeao| ayy Joy Jyeueq e apinoid |im siapio uoneinbai aiyer; pasodoid auy) se palinbail Jou si juswissasse Joeduwl [Ny v

UoISN|OUOD SIY} 10} SUOSEDY

pasinbal Jou si (abe)s puodas) Juswssasse oedwl Ny y

:(syeusdoudde se yon) Juswissasse anoge uo paseq - uoeIR23( "L

Tudalen142



Eitem yr Agendalt

u Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot

~ Neath Port Talbot Council
-

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Streetscene & Engineering Cabinet Board
20" September 2019

Report of the Head of Engineering & Transport
David W. Griffiths

Matter for Decision
Wards Affected: Coedffranc North
Proposed Traffic Regulation Order for an Individual Disabled Parking

Place:
No. 52 Park Avenue, Skewen, SA10 6SA

Purpose of the Report:

To consider an objection received for the implementation of an Individual
Disabled Parking Place (IDPP) bay at no. 52 Park Avenue, Skewen, SA10 6SA
following public consultation.

Executive Summary:

The report outlines the proposed Order that was publicly advertised which has
resulted in an objection being received.

Background:

The Orders are required to allow the successful applicant to park directly
outside their property in order to maintain their independence and quality of
life. The proposed scheme is indicated in Appendix A.

Financial Impacts:

The work will be funded by the Capital Works Programme.

Tudalen143



Integrated Impact Assessment:

A first stage Impact Assessment has been undertaken to assist the Council in
discharging its legislative duties (under the Equality Act 2010, the Welsh
Language Standards (No.1) Regulations 2015, the Well-being of Future
Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and the Environment (Wales) Act 2016.

The first stage assessment, attached at Appendix B, has indicated that a more
in-depth assessment is not required. A summary is included below:-

A full impact assessment is not required as the proposed Traffic Regulation
Orders provide a benefit to an individual that suffers severe disability and/or
mobility issues. With only a single vehicle IDPP bay proposed, it should not
adversely affect neighbouring properties.

Valleys Communities Impacts:

No implications.

Workforce Impacts:

No implications.

Legal Impacts:

The proposals were advertised for a 21-day period between 23 July and 14t
August 2019.

Risk Management Impacts:

No implications.

Consultation:

Following a three-week consultation exercise, one objection has been received
questioning the severity of the applicant’s disability and also the fact the

applicant owns several vehicles, which take up parking spaces in the bay in
front of the properties.

Tudalenl144



Recommendations:

It is recommended that:-

The objection is overruled and the IDPP bay implemented as advertised. The
issue of multi-vehicle ownership should not be considered as only one permit
for one defined vehicle will be issued.

Reasons for Proposed Decision:

A review of the medical assessment has been undertaken and found the
original assessment to be robust and therefore meets the criteria for an IDPP
bay.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision is proposed for implementation after the three day call in period.

Appendices:

Appendix A - Plan: Proposed Individual Parking Place - 52 Park Avenue,
Skewen, SA10 6SA

Appendix B — First Stage |IA

List of Background Papers:

None

Officer Contact:

Martin Brumby, Project Manager Highways - Engineering & Transport

Tel. No: 01639 686013
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

Euros Thomas, Senior Assistant Engineer - Engineering & Transport
Tel. No: 01639 686454
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

Tudalen145


mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk
mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk

Appendix A

B amans anuSAy Wed 25251 0DaMER] OVDddOnddORA

LOOTIEL dd0] s

UMOYS Sy | =
wrc| g | o] e w|
Aom | Pemonddy ina | PeReD oo =g

g BT ]
vS90LvS
uamaNs

anushy Wed 5

084 Bunyied PRIGESI] (ENPIAIPY| pasodoiy

N XIONIddY ]

0021 IWIS

SIS0V NVILHLS3d3d
12NELS80 30 SMOaNIM

40 LNOHA NI ATLD3HIT LON

YV SLE0J LWHL JUNSNI 35v3Td
3LON

0SZ1-1 3TW0S
N¥1d NOILYD01

-
g | & |w o =g -y
LFEIEIN 9020L 73 SALYNIORO-0D
SONIHYYA A¥E 0250d0ud
- - -1
| |
LS04 ONY NOIS 0390d0d
R
s T

TNVH AB CSONSY 38 10N 0IN0HE

MY ENIMYED TV D 3

i

g

Tudalen146



Appendix B

LOIJeJUBLIO [BNXag

Xog

Joleg/uoibljey

EREN]

Ajusajepy/Aoueubaiy

diyssauped a1n/ebeulepy

Jjuswubisseay Japuso

A S R S S S

Agesiq ssenag w8y} 0} anp Aeg Bunped [enpialpul

» Aingesig

aby

hs

&vedun i ybiw
MoH/(a2uapia® Buipn|aul) uoisioap Jnok 10) suoseay

TW/H
joeduw)

mouy| | 3|qiBiIBaN
j,uog jauoN | oN | seA

:19y) jo asnedaq ajdoad uo joedwi aaeRiul 3Y) seoq 'E

Kjuo ssa201d sAneNSIUIWPE [BUIBIU|

Ajlunwiwo Jspipp

yelrs

» sJesn somIsg

ON

EETN

1Josye sAeIul AU} S90Q T

JuswiuolAUT tajeso}daaliq

USMBYS  BalY 82IAI9S

aoe|d Bupjied pajqesiq [enpialpu] pasodold — Uameys ‘anuaay yied zg :Aewwns pue uonduasap aapeniu|

aAneRIul 3y} jo spieleq L

Tudalen147



‘0}8 ‘uoielrs|e

pooy} ‘Ayjenb Jre se yons
JUBLUIUOIIAUS 1BpIM BY}
jo uonaajold Buipoddns
‘9’| ‘swalsAsooa

10 soualjisal

4 ay) ejowoid o
Alslonpolq @oueyua
4 pUE UlejuleLW 0§
¢yoeduwil ) ybiw MoH | IIW/H | mouy | a|qiByBap
| (22uapias Buipnour) uoisioap anok 1oy suoseay | Joedwy | 3,uog JBUON | ON | S8\
:A)1s19A1poiq uo Joedw aapeRIul 8y} sBoQ °G
ysiibu3 ueyl Aigeinone)
A ss9) ou abenbug|
‘renBuipq aq jim abeubis pesodoid sy uo Buipiom ||y ysjam eyl Buneas |
abenBue|
A US|oAA BY] @SN 0)
‘TenBulliq aq |jim abeubis pasodoud sy) uo Buipiom v sonunuoddo s ajdoad
cyoedwi 31 yBiw MoH | J/IW/H | mouy | elgiBiBaN
/ (pasn ssuapas Buipnjoul) uolsioap inok 1o} suoseay | Joedw) | Juoqg [AUON | ON | SBA

:uo Joedw aAneIul By} ss0q ‘¢

Tudalen148



"Apadoud pue 8|oIyaA Usamaq
swajqoud Ayigow saonpal snyj pue souspisal s uosiad pajpaye au}

as510M
Bumeb Jo Buinooo swajgosd uaaaud

apisino Apoauip Aeq pajgesip pajeolpap e sepinold aweyos pasodoid ay | 7 [I1A BAIBINUI SU) MOY - UOIIUBASI
SUONN|OS 8|qeule}SNS paJeys puy
"BAIIENIUI SIY) Uo Jaylabo) paylom aney uoroas |eba 0} suoljesiuebio/sasinuses Jayio Yim
8y} pue Buussuibug AemybiH ‘mai)) joBIUOD SE YoNS SUOIJ09S SNOLEBA 8y | » payJom aney am Moy - Uoljeloge||0)
‘paAlaoal uonoalgo
9UO Ylim ‘pa)Nsu0D Uu9aq SABY SNUBAY Mied Jo sjuspisel Buunoqyubiau ay |
"BAlenIul iy} uo Jayjabol paylom aney uoljoss |ebg) aAleul
8y} pue Juswssasse Aygenns Aisjes AemybiH e yum Buole juswssasse sy} Buidojaasp ul paajoaul usaq
[evipew e Buiyeuapun mal) J0BjUOD U} SB aNS SUOII08S SNOUBA 8y / aney s|doad moy = JUBLWIAAJOAU|
saAloalgo
‘Ajajes peol pue Aljiqisssooe Bulagjiam 1no uodn sjoeduul
0} pueDal yym Juswiuoiaus Jajes e apiaocid |im awwiayos pasodoid sy A aAnelul syl moy = uopesbajul
a|doad
‘uosiad psjqesip ay3 jo Apadoud ay) apisino Ajjoslip - o Bujag-jjem wua) Buo| ay) spoddns
Aeq Bupped pajgesip pajeoipap e apinoid [Im awsyos pasodoid ay | anljeniul sy) moy - waay Buo
slielsq ON | S8\

:((Buppiom Jo shem g) ajdiound Juawdojanap a|geUIBISNS U} 92RIGIS JAIERIUI 3L} sao(q ‘9

Tudalen149



~BE ) -y -1
618°¢¢ _ Jabeuepy Buusauibug ueseH ueseH Aq yo paubis
618Gl M/S\SO\HNN\\W& NH Buussuibug yuejsissy Joluag sewoy] soing Aq pejeidwo)n
ajeQq ainjeubig uonisod awepN

UOISN|DUOD SIY) JOj SUCSEIY

paJinbai si (abejs puooas) JusLussesse Joedwi [N}

‘saipadold BuunoquBiau
Bunoayje Ajesieape jou pinoys ¥ ‘pesodoid Aeq ddal sloiueA a|Buis e Auo YA ‘senssi Aujiqow Joy pue Aypqesip asenas
slayns jey] [enplalpul ue o} Jjeuaq e apiacid siepio uonenbai oiel) pasodoid ay) se pasnbai jou S| JUBLWSSasSE joedw| |Iny v

UOISN[OUOD SIY} 1O} SUOSEaY

A pasinbai jou si (abeys puooas) Juswssasse 1oedwi [N}

:(sjedoudde se yo)3) usissasse anoqe uo peseq - UoReIE|23(Q "L

Tudalen150




Eitem yr Agendalt

u Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot

~ Neath Port Talbot Council
-

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Streetscene & Engineering Cabinet Board
20" September 2019

Report of the Head of Engineering & Transport
David W. Griffiths

Matter for Decision
Wards Affected: Neath South
Proposed Traffic Requlation Orders for a No Waiting at Any Time Traffic

Order:
Hillside, Highbury Court, Cook Rees Avenue & Westernmoor Road, Neath

Purpose of the Report:

To consider the objections received following the advertisement of the above
scheme, as indicated in Appendix A.

Executive Summary:

One email objecting to the scheme was received.

One email in support of the scheme was received.

The report outlines the objections and the recommendations for the scheme.
Background:

The proposed Traffic Regulation Orders are required to ensure good visibility
at the junctions in question.

The proposals will provide a safer environment for motorists, pedestrians,
cyclists and local residents.

Tudalen151



Financial Impacts:

The work will be funded by the Welsh Government Road Safety Grant.
Integrated Impact Assessment:

A first stage Impact Assessment has been undertaken to assist the Council in
discharging its legislative duties (under the Equality Act 2010, the Welsh
Language Standards (No.1) Regulations 2015, the Well-being of Future
Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and the Environment (Wales) Act 2016.

The first stage assessment, attached at Appendix C, has indicated that a more
in-depth assessment is not required. A summary is included below:-

A full impact assessment is not required as the proposals will provide a benefit
for the local community.

Valleys Communities Impacts:
No implications.

Workforce Impacts:

No implications.

Legal Impacts:

The scheme was advertised for a 21-day period as part of the statutory
process.

Risk Management Impacts:
No implications.
Consultation:

A consultation exercise was carried out when the scheme was advertised in
August 2019.

Tudalen152



One email objecting to the scheme was received, summarised as follows:-

The resident would like to see the Traffic Order reduced on the northern side
of Hillside to allow them to park their vehicle.

One email in support of the scheme was received.
The Police fully support the proposals.
Recommendations:

It is recommended that:-

The Traffic Order be reduced on the northern side of Hillside by approximately
6m, as indicated in Appendix B.

The objector to be informed of the decision and the Traffic Order to be
implemented on site.

Reasons for Proposed Decision:

To provide a safer environment for residents, motorists, pedestrians and
cyclists.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision is proposed for implementation after the three day call in period.
Appendices:

Appendix A - Plan: Proposed Traffic Orders — Hillside, Neath

Appendix B — Plan: Revised Traffic Orders — Hillside, Neath

Appendix C - First Stage IIA

List of Background Papers:

None

Tudalen153



Officer Contact:

Martin Brumby, Project Manager Highways — Engineering & Transport
Tel. No: 01639 686013
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

James Kane, Senior Assistant Engineer - Engineering & Transport
Tel. No: 01639 686465
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

Tudalen154


mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk
mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk

90°0FL02D ‘o Buwesg

Appendix A

D6 LW HIVIN T BP03 RoURIE
Mvd ASHINT NY1DVE . HLY3N
AWM TINNHE SAWND SHL oL
ANSINNOHIANT 30 HOLIFHIO 3L vHOSHOD TR JAISTIH
SLABN | meg | BHAEN | e LLANHLIHVD b 1og|e L Lod
IHODSNYEL ONY SNIHIINS NI SHIATHO D1d4%H 1L 03S0d0Hd
HIH | panosty BOW | pawos
[
=z
L
[a
o

lapie
DB} BN} AUE JB —
Buiyem op pasodaid

ATA

Tudalen155




Appendix B

2 o
L= | &
3= | =
5..‘:
EE E ]
E_;‘— a8
g g
psa
o®G Py %
@l T
gl g |2
> &
1] %
x‘ APPENDIXB |i|: 5
8 Q
2| &
w| = =
gl 2| Z| 2
£
£l | £ E
lafs|c
=
§
= =
5 £z,
2 FEE
B oEcigeg
E 3osh-
cE2T
2 5583
v Pogbx
=t
w SogpZE
g Pug
) gﬁ
ﬁ [-%
<1
=]

Q5 Rl

Fila Na
TR.14
Financal Code Mo

Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot

BT
=

Projact

w

i

w

=l

&

o

ULL]

rP oz

T @ o«
1w

- 2 =

o I

w

§

o

®

o

Tudalen156




Appendix C

uorejusLio [enxag |

x93

Jallag/ucibliay

aoey

Auleyepfoueubalg

diysiauned inn/ebeulepy

Juswiubisseay Jepusn

Aynqesig

SO S S S

aby

&3oedu j1 ybiw
MoH/(asuapiaa Buipnjoul) uoisioep Jnok 10} sUOSEaY

T/W/H
joeduw)

mouy| | a|qibyban
j.uoq [OUON | ON

SaA

119y} jo asnesaq sjdoad uo Joedw aAeRIUl 2y} Seog §

Ajuo ssaooid aAlelS|UILIPE [BUISIU|

ANunwiwos Japipn

H#els

£19SN 89IAI8G

ON

saj

‘J9aye aAneIIUl By} Se0Q T

JUSWUOIIAUT :93e10}0aa1(]

Yinog YleaN ealy 221A19S

UlESN ‘peoy 100WUISISaA '§ SNUBAY Sy 3009 ‘unod KinqubBiy ‘epIsiiiH .
- 18pJQ diyeu] awi] Aue je Buniepy oN pasodoid

8be}g 15114 - Juswissassy joedu]

sAlERIUl 3y} Jo s|iejeq ')

Tudalen157



"0}@ ‘uonelra)je

pooyl ‘Ayenb Jie se yons
‘JUSLIUCIIAUS Japim ay)
Jo uonoajoud Bujpoddns
‘@1 ‘swasAsoos

Jo sousjisal

* ay) sjowoid 0]
ANsianipolq saueyus
4 PUE ulBjUIBW O
Zyoedun 31 yBiw Moy | JW/H | Mouy | eiqiBiBapy
| (@2uapiae Buipnjaul) uoisisap Jnok 10} suoseay | joedwy | j,uoqg JBUON | ON | SaA
:Apsiaaipoiq uo joedwl sAlelIU| Y} Seoq ‘S
ysiibuz ueyy Ajgeinoae;
» ss8| ou abenbue|
ysiap 2y Buneaa |
abenbBug
A Us|om eyl esn o)
saniunuoddo s aidoay
&yoedw 31 3yBiw Mol | 1/w/H | mouy | @IaIBIIBaN
| (pesn asuapias Bujpnjaug) uoisioap Jnok Joj suoseay | Joedwy | j,uoq JOUON | ON | S8)

iuo Joeduwil sAnenIu| 8y} saoq “p

Tudalen158



‘AJajes peol jo Jsale)ul ay)

aslom
Bumab Jo Bulunaoo swejqoud jusaauid

ul uonisenb ui suonounl sy} je AJqisia sacidwi M swayos pasodoud a8yl i |IIM SAIRIJIUI BU) MOY - UOIUBA3Id

SUONN|OS 8|qeulelsns paleys pulj

"SAIIEIYUI SIY} UO Jay)a60) payJom aAey uonass [ebs| ay) 0} suonesiuebio/saoinies Jayio yum

PUE Uinog uieaN 4o} siaquuaul [ea0] 8y} yum Buoje suoijoes skemybiq ay 4 pex)Jom aABY M MO - uoljeloge||o)

aAleul

“aAneniul s|yy uo Jayiabo) pexiom aaey uonoas jebal ay) ay) Buidojanap ul paajoaul uaaq

pue yinog yiean Joj sisquisw |E20] By yum Buoje suonoss sAemybiH ay | » aney ajdoad moy - JuawWaA|oAU|

saaljaalgo

‘Ajajes peol Jo jsaisiul ay) Buraqjam Jno uodn syoedw

ul uonsanb ul suonoun( ayy 18 ANIGISIA sA0IdWI |IM swsyos pasodoud ay | 4 annenul sy moy - uopesbayj

a|doad

‘Kajes peou jo jsaisiul ay) 1o Buiag-jlem wus) Buo| ay) spoddns

ur uonsanb ul suopouni ay) Je Appqisia saosdw Im aweyos pasodosd ayl » aAlleliul ayy moy - way Buoy
sjiejeq ON | sajp

i(Bunpiom Jo shem g) a|dipuuid juswdojansp ajgeureisns ay) aselquua aAlleniul ayl seoq ‘9

Tudalen159



61822 JsBeuep Bupssuibug ueseH ueseH Aq po paubig

BL'QCL .\l&.\ % né{.%mu Buuesujbu3g juelsissy Joluas auey| sawer Aq pelejdwon
ajeq aimeubig uonisog awen

UoISN|oUoI S|y} 10} SUOSESY

paiinbai s (sbejs puooaes) Juawssasse 1pedwi [N

“AunwIWoD |eoo] ay) 1o} suaq e apircid |im sjesodoud ay) se paJinbai jou s| Juswssasse 1oedwl [N}

UOISN|2u09 S|y} 10} SUOSESY

A paanbail you sj (abejs puooas) Juswssesse yoedw [N} v

‘(ajenidoadde se yop) yuswssasse anoqe uo paseq - uoneleoaq ‘L

Tudalen160



Eitem yr Agendal’

u Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot

~ Neath Port Talbot Council
-

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Streetscene & Engineering Cabinet Board
20" September 2019

Report of the Head of Engineering & Transport
David W. Griffiths

Matter for Decision
Wards Affected: Bryncoch North
Traffic Requlation Order for Prohibition of Waiting at Any Time:

Main Road, Furzeland Drive, Redwood Close and Firwood Close,
Bryncoch, Neath

Purpose of the Report:

To consider the objections received following the advertisement of the above
scheme, as indicated in Appendix A.

Executive Summary:

Six letters and one email objecting to the scheme were received.

Four letters supporting the scheme were received.

The report outlines the objections and the recommendations for the scheme.
Background:

The local Councillor and residents have raised concerns of indiscriminate
parking on Main Road and Furzeland Drive, Bryncoch. It is of a particular

concern on the bend on Furzeland Drive and in close proximity to the junctions
of Furzeland Drive with Redwood Close and Firwood Close.

Tudalenl161



Financial Impacts:

The work will be funded by the Capital Works Programme.

Integrated Impact Assessment:

A first stage Impact Assessment has been undertaken to assist the Council in
discharging its legislative duties (under the Equality Act 2010, the Welsh
Language Standards (No.1) Regulations 2015, the Well-being of Future
Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and the Environment (Wales) Act 2016.

The first stage assessment, attached at Appendix C, has indicated that a more
in-depth assessment is not required. A summary is included below:-

A full impact assessment is not required as the proposed Traffic Regulation
Orders will provide a benefit for the local community.

Valleys Communities Impacts:
No implications.

Workforce Impacts:

No implications.

Legal Impacts:

The scheme was advertised for a 21-day period as part of the statutory
process.

Risk Management Impacts:
No implications.
Consultation:

A consultation exercise was carried out when the scheme was advertised in
June/July 2019.

Six letters and one email objecting to the scheme were received.

Tudalenl162



Four Letters supporting the scheme were received.
The objection letters are summarised as follows:-

Letter 1 — The resident objects to the scheme stating that vehicles that
currently parked on Furzeland Drive would be displaced and would park in
the surrounding streets.

Letter 2 — The resident suggests that the scheme be amended to restrict
parking during school term times and between 8am to 4pm, Monday to
Friday. This would then not have a detrimental effect on residents.

Letter 3 — The objector has concerns that they would no longer be able to
park outside their property. A family member has health issues that require
frequent visits from carers and family members.

Letter 4 - The resident objects to the scheme stating that displaced vehicles
would park in the surrounding streets.

Letter 5 — The resident supports the parking restrictions at the junctions but
objects to the length of the Traffic Order on Furzeland Drive.

Letter 6 — The resident objects to the proposed bus stop markings on Main
Road.

Email — The resident suggests that the scheme be amended to restrict
parking during school term times only.

After a meeting with the local Councillor it was decided to amend the
proposals as indicated in Appendix B.

The proposed bus stop markings and Traffic Order on the west side of Main
Road are to be omitted from the scheme. This area will be monitored and
the proposals will be re-introduced if necessary.

Recommendations:

It is recommended that:-

The proposed Traffic Orders on Furzeland Drive be amended as indicated
in Appendix B and implemented on site.

Tudalen163



The proposed bus stop markings and Traffic Order on the west side of Main
Road be omitted from the scheme.

The objectors to be informed of the decision.

Reasons for Proposed Decision:

To prevent indiscriminate parking in the interest of highway safety.
Implementation of Decision:

The decision is proposed for implementation after the three day call in period.
Appendices:

Appendix A - Plan: Proposed Traffic Orders & Bus Stop markings Main Road
& Furzeland Drive, Bryncoch

Appendix B — Plan: Proposed Traffic Orders & Bus Stop markings Main Road
& Furzeland Drive, Bryncoch (amended following objections)

Appendix C — First Stage IIA

List of Background Papers:

None

Officer Contact:

Martin Brumby, Project Manager Highways — Engineering & Transport

Tel. No: 01639 686013
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

James Kane, Senior Assistant Engineer - Engineering & Transport
Tel. No: 01639 686465
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

Tudalen164


mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk
mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk

Appendix A

Pl i PRI T LI L i [/ TGS,

TEOH L Yo
_ ) [ JE— 7 =] i
L CHECTL W H
e I e I e S i paonnd ik azesed |3 " |
DD BULD NERMEL E JUESHIH &
T e e ) e ) . TEEEIOIL AGAINS SSUBLN TLOT
Wenimen |Gzl wa LB SRR MEIYIAND WD &
s
MDD NAME [ /)
“SABOONYIETENE DNV V0l
i S i 0 L ST O
SE0H0 YL (3SOD B
Ao
e
A
Ly ThE L
OV LTI Vo)
Limwn
ssnsanis v e
e e iy 8
e e ooe e iy B N
=
o %o — -
g
]
F
11 B —_
e et —
L LT
= B s ou s dong
=
B UL L ]
5 1 5 JULN LU U] B SO LA [ L

1= SAUIN

Tudalen165



Appendix B

B wry = 1)
W | \TS0HLIR0UAE ey — S
Te B - ] ~_ | Fl
iz weas 1 B
aiesy] wm [enew] o [a 0 Syt 44 PG B TLOZWAED | —
TR e e e s D R £ R L B SRR 8 |
TEEDON AMNE Seung £107 |
T o | ez mom W D DU T ADOD UMD &
Voo
S0 NV TSNS ONY VDR
ana
r,.,“ .ﬂ.
s
= [+ [o]= - -
fos e 5 Jw P | ¥
g
&
F
IO
o B i i i
=
R LT T ey
5T 5 4D LI U] SUE BIERUSLAD I 1
1= RO

Tudalen166



Appendix C

Xag

1eljeguoibljay

a0BY

Anwsiepy/Aoueubaiyg

diyssauped pnn/ebeusepy

Juawubisseay jspuag

Auigesig

S I S A e O

afiy

doedwiy ybiw | WH | mouy | aiqibyBan
MoH/(aauapia@ Buipnjoul) uois|aap Anok Joj suoseay | joedwy | juo( [BUON | ON | Ss8A

1118y} jo asneasq ajdoad uo yoedwil aapeiul ay} saoq °g

Ajuo sseooud sAjeNSIUILLPE |[BUIBIU|

AjunwiLLiod Japipy

>

" yeIs

P S19SN 901G

oN sap

JJoaye aanenul ay) ssoqg 'z

JuswiuoNAUT :ejei0)2adI]

ULON Yyo0ooullg :eady adiAlag

_ ) sJaplQ uonenbay oiyes] pasodoid — yieaN
ysooufug ‘aso|) poomil pue aso|y pOOMpay ‘aAlQ pue|szing ‘peoy uley :Aewwns pue uonduosap aageniu|

sAneRIuI 3y jo S|Iejeq L

8be]g JS11] - Juouwissossy joedul)

Tudalenl167



'0j@ ‘UoljeInD||e

poo|} ‘Ayjenb Jie se yons
‘JUBLUUOJIAUS JBPIM B}
Jo uonoajoud Buipoddns
‘@'l ‘'swalsAsooa

JO aaual|Isal

# ay) sjowoid o
Aysianipoiqg eoueyus
4 puUE ulRIBW O]
éioeduwi ) JyBiu MOH | /IW/H | mouy | ajqiBiBan
/ (asuspiAs Buipn|aul) uois|oap 1nok 10} suoseay | 1sedwy | j,uog JOUON | ON | sap
:A)issan1poiq uo joedw| sAENDIUI 8Y) S30( ‘G
ysi1bug uey} Ajgeinoaey
» ssa| ou abenbue)
Usiam ayy Buness )
abenbue|
2 usiapn 8y) esn o}
saijyunpoddo s g|doad
¢1oedw ) Bl MOH | JIW/H | mouy | dlAiByBaN
/ (pasn asuapiaa Bulpn)aul) uoisioap Jnok Joj suosesy | 1oedw | j,uoq JAUON | ON | saA

:uo pedwi aapeiul ay) seoq ‘¢

[~ ]

_ UOIJBIUSLIO [BNXaS

Tudalen168



2S5I10M
‘Aojes peos Buinab Jo Buwinooo swajqoud yuanaud
jo 1satayul 8y} ul Bupped ajeunuuas|pul Juaaaad [m awayos pasodosd ay . llIAM BAIBIHIUL BY) MOY - UOIJUdASI]

SUOIIN|OS B|qBUIRISNS palByS puly
“BANENIUL SIY) Uo Jaylabo) paxiom aney uonoss |ebs| ay) pue 0} suoljesiuebio/saoinuss Jaujo ypum
YHoN Yyooouhig Joj Jaquisw [eoo] ayy yum Buoje suopoas shemybiy ey paMiom aABY am Moy - uonelogeljon

aAlleniul

“BAllENIUI SIY) uo Jeylabo) paxiom aaey uonoss |ebs| ay) pue ay) Buidojanap ul panjoaul usaq

YuoN Yyooouhug Joj Jaquiaw [e20] ay) yim Buoje suoijoss shemybiH eyl . aAey ajdoad moy - JuawaajoAu|

saaljoalqo

Ajajes peol Bulaqiam 1no uodn syoedul

10 1s818)Ul 8y} Ul Bupped sjeulwosipul Jusaaid (1M aweyss pasodoid ay | . aneniul ayy moy - uonesbajul

s|doad

‘Ayojes peo. jo Buiag-|jom wuey Buo| sy spoddns

10 Js@49)u1 8y U1 Bupped ajeulwosIpUl JUaARId |IM BWayas pesodoid ay | 4 aAlleINUI BY) MOY - Wiia) Buor
sjiejag OoN SaA

{(Buppiom yo shem g) ajdiounid Juswdojorsp ajqeuleysns ay) aseiquia aAneRiul ay) ssoq -9

Tudalen169



St YT

61922 laBeuepy Buussulbug ueseH ueseH Aq o paubig
6l'8EL 2 QW %n\w}.&m Buueauibug juelsissy Jolueg suey| sawer Aq pejeidwon
aleq ainjeubig uopisod aweN

uolsnjauoD siuyj Joj suoseay

paisinbai s| (sBejs puooas) Juswssesse joedw ||n) v

“Ajunwiwon |ea0] ay) Jo} Jysuaq e spiacid 1M siaplo uolejnBbau oijen pasodoud sl se pasnbai jou S| Juslissesse Joedwl Ny v

UOISN|2UOD SIU} 10} SUOSEaY

pauinbai jou si (ebejs puooas) Jusissasse 1oedwi [Ing v

(eyeuudoudde se yon) Juswssasse aAoge uo paseq - uojese|daq ‘L

Tudalen170



Eitem yr Agendal§

u Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot

~ Neath Port Talbot Council
-

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Streetscene & Engineering Cabinet Board
20" September 2019

Report of the Head of Engineering & Transport
David W. Griffiths

Matter for Decision
Wards Affected: Sandfields East

Traffic Requlation Order for Proposed No Waiting at Any Time:
Seaward Avenue and Seaward Close, Sandfields, Port Talbot

Purpose of the Report:

To obtain Members’ approval to advertise the above scheme, as indicated in
Appendix A.

Executive Summary:

The report outlines the proposed Order and the reason why the Order is
required.

Background:

The local Councillors have requested that a Traffic Regulation Order be
implemented at the junction of Seaward Avenue and Seaward Close.

Concerns have been raised that vehicles are parking in close proximity to the
junction.

Financial Impacts:

The work is to be funded from the Capital Works Programme.

Tudalenl171



Integrated Impact Assessment:

A first stage Impact Assessment has been undertaken to assist the Council in
discharging its legislative duties (under the Equality Act 2010, the Welsh
Language Standards (No.1) Regulations 2015, the Well-being of Future
Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and the Environment (Wales) Act 2016.

The first stage assessment, attached at Appendix B, has indicated that a more
in-depth assessment is not required. A summary is included below:-

A full impact assessment is not required as the proposed Traffic Regulation
Order will provide a benefit for the local community.

Valleys Communities Impacts:
No implications.

Workforce Impacts:

No implications.

Legal Impacts:

The scheme will be advertised for a 21-day period as part of the statutory
process.

Risk Management Impacts:

No implications.

Consultation:

A consultation exercise will be undertaken when the scheme is advertised.
Recommendations:

It is recommended that:-

Approval to advertise the proposed Traffic Regulation Order (as indicated
in Appendix A) is granted and implemented if no objections are received.

Tudalenl172



Reasons for Proposed Decision:

To prevent indiscriminate parking in the interest of highway safety.
Implementation of Decision:

The decision is proposed for implementation after the three day call in period.
Appendices:

Appendix A - Plan: Seaward Avenue and Seaward Close — Proposed Traffic
Order

Appendix B — First Stage IIA

List of Background Papers:

None

Officer Contact:

Martin Brumby, Project Manager Highways — Engineering & Transport

Tel. No: 01639 686013
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

James Kane, Senior Assistant Engineer - Engineering & Transport
Tel. No: 01639 686465
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

Tudalenl173


mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk
mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk

Appendix A

v Ly - 8010 PUEMERS § iy PUEMERS) BBy
T

L_!_uwm.bw_uﬂl 51 008 Okl SNOBUE)|IE1NSHLS LEG SREILJOD - EESHA

_ FOUL { ISY'S o ageain

EVDO0G: | |

e | o [ ] o[ o] o
TE__,..,....a.__ -u:_teia apa| wen
—m— =

HAOHO NddvHL 035040ud

JS0710 JYWMMYES
ANY ANNIAY QdYNYIS

RO 40 HAWEN
M A TEENE WY TS
AN TERINEE SATVESHL
LMEANCEA NE 30 20 55 31V 00
LIFK HATYD

LDl O DN

ity

=
&

(3N MOTIZA 318N0a )
WL ANY L SNILINR S0

NOILIEIHOHL 035040Hd —

PR
D BT SRR | B BRI Y T

TNYH AR OSONEIRY 38 LON OWVIOHS
ONY ENMYED O W E SHL |

saI0N

° JNIL ANY LV
ONILIVM 0
NOILIgIHOHd
d3s0d0Hd

=)

ONILIVM 0O
NOILIGIHOYA
a3s0odoud

o

Appendix B

Tudalenl174



Islleg/ucibliey

eoey

Aussyepfoueubaig

diysiauped inD/ebelurep

uawubisseay Jepuan

Aungesig

aby

S S S N

pedwy yybiw | w/H | mouy | 3jqiBiBan
moH/(asuapiae Buipn|oul) uoisioep nok Joj suosesy |joedw) | juog JauoN | OoN | SsaA

:J18y} jo asneaaq spdoad uo 1oedw aajeIul 8Y) seoq ¢

AJuo ssaooud aajelisiUiWpE |BUISY|

Apunwiwos Japipp

A ie1s
e sJasn a0IAag
ON sa\

Joaye aAnenIul 8y} seoq ‘T

JuswiuolIAUT :2)el032841]

)SeJ Sp|aypUES ANy 3DIAISG

Japip uonenBay
diyjel) pasodoid —joqe] Hod ‘SP|aypues ‘as0|) PIEMEIS/SNUIAY plemeag :Alewwns pue uoidussap aaneniu|

SAREIIUI Y} JO S[Iejaq °|

9DE)S 511 - JUDLISSOSSY Joedul)

Tudalenl175




‘0}e ‘uoijeina|e

pooy ‘Ajjenb Jie se yons
‘JuBsLIUOIIAUS JapIMm BY)
Jo uonoajoud Buipoddns
‘'l 'swaisAsoo9

Jo aousl|Isal

ay) sjowoud o]

Aysianlpoiq soueyus
pue ujejUlBW O]

&ioedun 31 Jybiu moy
/ (22uspiAa Buipn|aul) uolsioap 1nok 1o} suoseay

WINH
1oedu

Mmouy
juog

a|qibiBapN
JauoN

ON

saA

:A)isianipolq uo jJoedw aaneniul ay) saoq °g

usiBu3 ueyy A|geinone)
559| ou abenbug,
yslem ay) Buiess |

abenbue)
ys|a\ 9y} esn o}
sanunuoddo s aidoad

¥oeduy 31 ybBiw moy
/ (pasn asuspins Buipn|ouy) uojsidap 1nok 10} suoseay

TWH
joedu)

Mouy
“ncon

3|qiB1BaN
JouoN

ON

sa\

:uo Joeduwi aAneniul ay) seoq ‘¢

UONJEJUBLIO [BNXBS

xag

Tudalenl176



2SI0M
‘K1oles peol Bumsb 1o Bulunoso swajqoid yusasid
Jo 1salajul ayy ul Bunyied eyeuiuuosipul Juanaid jjim awayas pasodoid ay | 4 [Im 2AEIIUL B4} MOY - UoRUdAaId
SUOIIN|OS SiqEUIEISNS PRIBYS pul)
“anelul sIY) uo Jayiebo) payiom aney uonoas [efia) ay) pue 0} suonesiuebio;sa0IAIas J1aUlo UM
JSE] SP|elpuUES 10} siequialy 20| 8y} ypm Buole uonoes sAemybiy eyl 4 Po}IOM SABY M MOY - UOBBIOGE]|0D
anieniul
‘anenul siy) uo Jayiabo) paylom aney uonoas |eba| ayy pue 2y} Buidojanap Ul panjoaul usag
}SET Sp|aypuES 10} SIaquiapy [E20] aY} ypm Buoje uooas shemybiy ay | 4 aney gjdoad Moy - JuBWIBAJOAL]
soAnaalqo
‘Alojes peol Buiagjiem 1no uodn spoedun
40 1sa19jul ay) ul Bunjied sjeuiunosipur Juanaid |m awsyos pasoadoid sy 4 aaelIuL 2y} moy - uonesbaju)
a|doad
‘Aiajes peol Jo Buiag-jlem wwuey Buo| sy} spoddns
40 188431 2y} u) Bunyled speuiwiosipul Juaaald [im aweyas pasodoad ay | 4 2AIENIUI 2y} Moy - wa)y Buo
s|ieleq ON | S8\

{(Bupjiom jo sfem g) ajdiounad Juawdojaaap ajgeulelsns ay) S2eIqUWS BANEIIUL Y] S80(] ‘9

Tudalenl177



illln.ll-\\n\.ﬁ. [ ) . _‘.
6L'gZZ _ : Jebeuep Buussuibug ueseH ueseyH Aq Yo paubig
61°8°9] @\\\ shemybiq — JaBeuepy 10sloid Aquinig uidepy Aq pajejdwon
&
a)eq ainjeubig uonisod aweN

UQISN|OU0D SIY} 10} SUOSEY

pasnbai s1 (ebejs puooss) Juawssasse joedw Ny v

‘Ajlunwiwod [eao] sy} Joj Jysusq e spinoid |Im JepJQ uoneinBey aiyel | pasodord ay) se pauinbal Jou S| Juswssasse joeduw Iy v

UOISN|OUOD SIY} 1O} SUOSEDY

A palinbaJ Jou si (abejs puooss) Juswssasse joedwi N} ¥

(ajeudoidde se yo1) Juswssesse anoqe uo paseq - uonele|saq ‘L

Tudalenl178




Eitem yr Agendal€

u Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot

~ Neath Port Talbot Council
-

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Streetscene & Engineering Cabinet Board
20" September 2019

Report of the Head of Engineering & Transport
David W. Griffiths

Matter for Decision
Wards Affected: Baglan

Proposed No Waiting at Any Time Traffic Regulation Order:
St. llityd’s Drive, Baglan, Port Talbot

Purpose of the Report:

To obtain Members’ approval to advertise the above scheme, as indicated in
Appendix A.

Executive Summary:

The report outlines the proposed Order and the reason why the Order is
required.

Background:
The local Councillors have requested that a Traffic Regulation Order be
implemented at the junctions of Church Road, St. llityd’s Drive and St.

Catherine’s Road, Baglan.

Concerns have been raised that vehicles are parking in close proximity to the
junctions.

Tudalen179



Financial Impacts:

The work is to be funded from the Members’ Community Fund.

Integrated Impact Assessment:

A first stage Impact Assessment has been undertaken to assist the Council in
discharging its legislative duties (under the Equality Act 2010, the Welsh
Language Standards (No.1) Regulations 2015, the Well-being of Future
Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and the Environment (Wales) Act 2016.

The first stage assessment, attached at Appendix B, has indicated that a more
in-depth assessment is not required. A summary is included below:-

A full impact assessment is not required as the proposals will provide a benefit
for the local community.

Valleys Communities Impacts:
No implications.

Workforce Impacts:

No implications.

Legal Impacts:

The scheme will be advertised for a 21-day period as part of the statutory
process.

Risk Management Impacts:

No implications.

Consultation:

A consultation exercise will be undertaken when the scheme is advertised.
Recommendations:

It is recommended that:-

Tudalen180



Approval to advertise the proposed Traffic Regulation Order (as indicated in
Appendix A) is granted and the proposal be implemented if no objections are
received.

Reasons for Proposed Decision:

To prevent indiscriminate parking in the interest of highway safety.
Implementation of Decision:

The decision is proposed for implementation after the three day call in period.

Appendices:

Appendix A - Plan: St. llityd’s Drive, Baglan — Proposed Disabled Crossings
& Traffic Regulation Orders

Appendix B — First Stage IIA

List of Background Papers:

None

Officer Contact:

Martin Brumby, Project Manager Highways - Engineering & Transport

Tel. No: 01639 686013
Email: environment@npt.qgov.uk

Tudalen181


mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk

Appendix A

Tudalen182



Appendix B

joneg/uolbijay

aoey

Apuiajepy/Aoueubalg

diysiauped pan/abelue

uawubisseay Japuag

Angesig

R S e

aby

soedwi 3 ybiw | WH

mopj(asuapiaa Buipnjoul) uoisisap 1nok 1oy suoseay | Joedu)

mouy| | sjqiByBan

jueg

JauoN

ON

saA

11193 Jo asnedaq ajdoad uo joedwi aaeniul ayj seoq ¢

Aluo ssaooid anjensiuLIpe [BuISlu|

Alunwiwos Japipn

Hejs

siasn 20IMag

ON

sa

:J2aye aARenRiul ay} seoq g

JUBWIUOIIAUT :8}el03da1iq

ue|beg :eaty a2lAlag

joqjeL Hod ‘uejbeg ‘aauq s,phiiliS
uepaQ uonenbay oyjes) awn) Auy je Buniepy oN pasodouy :Aiewwuns pue uonduosap aaneniu|

abelg 1811 - JuoLISSossy jJoedu)

eAnERIU| 3y} JO Spejeq |

Tudalen183



‘JUSLUUOCIIAUS 18pIm auj}
J0 uonoajoid Buipoddns
‘@'l ‘swalsAsods

10 @ousijisal

ay) ajowoid o

»
Aisianpolq eosueyua
. PUE UIBJUIEW O
&yoeduwi 31 ybiu moH | VIN/H | Mowy | 8|qiByBaN
1 (@ouapiae Buipnjoul) uoisioap tnok 10j suoseay | Joedwy | j.uoQ JAUON | ON | S9A
:Kyisianpolq uo Joedu aaneniul ay) seoq g
ysibug cmcﬂ._a_nm_:o:mﬂ
ssa| ou abenbue|
\. ysiam ey buneal |
- abenbue|
ys|afA 2yl asn o)
2 sapunpoddo s a|doad
Zyoedun 31 3yBiw moH | W/H | mouy | @ldiBlBaN
] (pasn @2uapiAa Buipnjaul) uoisioap Jnof 10} suoseay | }aeduw | j,uog jBUON | ON | SBA
:uo Joedw aAnenul auy saoq ¥
) uonejuslo E:xme

Xag _

Tudalen184



‘Alajes peol
1o 3sausiul ay} ut Bunped sjeuiwosipul Juanaid |im sweyos pasodoid sy

asiom
Buiyelb Jo Buunooo swajqoud usasid
[lim SAlERIUL BUY} MOY - UOHUBASI

~

suonnjos a|qeulelsns paleys pui

‘aneniul siu) uo Jayiebio) payiom aaey uornoes |eba) 0} suonesiuebiofsasinigs Jayjo yum

ay) pue uejbeq 10} slaquaL [e20| ay) yum Buoje uonosas shemuybiH syl ) pa3iom aney 8m MOY - UOIJBI0qE||0D)

aAleniul

‘anleliul siy) uo Jayiabo) paylom aney uonoes [eba) ay) Buidojanap Ul panjoaul usag

ay) pue ue|beg 10} siaquaw [e20| ay} yum Buoje uonases shemybiH syl . aney a|doad moy - JuswaAjoAu|

sannoalgo

‘Alejes peol Bulag|iam Ino uodn spoedw

Jo3saieiul ay) ul Bunped sjeuipasipul juanaid [m sweyoss pasodouid ay ) aAljeul ay} moy - uonesbiaju|
P ffeniul !

a|doad

‘Majes peol jo Busg-||lam wus) Buo| ay) spoddns

10 3sassiul ay) ul Buryied ajeunuuosipul Juanaid jm aweayas pasodoid sy | p aAEIIUL BY) MOY - wiaa} Buo

sliej2q ON | S®A

((Bunjiom jo shem g) ajdisunid Juswidojansap a|qeuUlEISNS BY) SDRIGLIS SAIIRIIUI 8y} S90Q ‘9

‘0}@ ‘uoneins|e
pooy ‘Ayjenb Jie se yons

Tudalen185



;|
61882 |.fr..uh.1J\N . i o Jabeueyy Bupsauibug ueseH UeseH Aq yo paubig
=
61.°8'8¢ ng shemybiy - Jabeuey 10aloid Aquinig uipepy Aq pajejdwon
eyeqg aimeubis uopisod aweN

UOISN[DUOD SIY} 10} SUOSEaY

pannbai si (abeys puooes) yuswssasse Joedwn ||ny v

"AjUNWIWIoD [B20] 2y} 104 Waueq & apiaoid |m Japio uonelnbal oyer pasodoid ay) se palinbai jou s Juslussasse pedur [Ny v

UOISN[OUOD SIY} 1O} SUOSEDY

Va paJinbai jou si (abejs puooes) uawssasse joedwl |ny v

:(meudoidde se jopn) Juawissasse anoQe UO POSE] - UOHJeIR|99( L

Tudalen186




Eitem yr Agenda2(

u Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot

~ Neath Port Talbot Council
-

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Streetscene & Engineering Cabinet Board
20" September 2019

Report of the Head of Engineering & Transport
David W. Griffiths

Matter for Decision
Wards Affected: Baglan
Proposed No Waiting, No Loading or Unloading at Any Time Traffic

Regulation Order:
Tyn y Twr, Bwilch Road, Baglan

Purpose of the Report:

To obtain Members’ approval to advertise the above scheme, as indicated in
Appendix A.

Executive Summary:

The report outlines the proposed Order and the reason why the Order is
required.

Background:

The local Councillors have requested that a Traffic Regulation Order be
implemented at the junction of Tyn y Twr and Bwich Road, Baglan.

Concerns have been raised that vehicles are parking in close proximity to the
junction.

Tudalen187



Financial Impacts:

The work is to be funded from the Members’ Community Fund.

Integrated Impact Assessment:

A first stage Impact Assessment has been undertaken to assist the Council in
discharging its legislative duties (under the Equality Act 2010, the Welsh
Language Standards (No.1) Regulations 2015, the Well-being of Future
Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and the Environment (Wales) Act 2016.

The first stage assessment, attached at Appendix B, has indicated that a more
in-depth assessment is not required. A summary is included below:-

A full impact assessment is not required as the proposed Traffic Regulation
Order will provide a benéefit for the local community.

Valleys Communities Impacts:
No implications.

Workforce Impacts:

No implications.

Legal Impacts:

The scheme was advertised for a 21-day period as part of the statutory
process.

Risk Management Impacts:
No implications.
Consultation:

A consultation exercise will be undertaken when the scheme is advertised.

Tudalen188



Recommendations:
It is recommended that:-

Approval be given to advertise the proposed Traffic Regulation Order, as
indicated in Appendix A.

Subject to no objections being received and Members’ Community Fund
approval, the proposal to be implemented.

Reasons for Proposed Decision:

To prevent indiscriminate parking in the interest of highway safety.
Implementation of Decision:

The decision is proposed for implementation after the three day call in period.
Appendices:

Appendix A - Plan: Tyn y Twr/Bwlch Road, Baglan — No Waiting, Loading
or Unloading at Any Time Traffic Order

Appendix B — First Stage |IA

List of Background Papers:

None

Officer Contact:

Martin Brumby, Project Manager Highways - Engineering & Transport

Tel. No: 01639 686013
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

Tudalen189


mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk

Appendix A

Smp Buipeciun 1o BupecT ‘Bulen ON - PEOY YoIvg - h}— A UALOZOZ - BLOZIS.0HL SNOBUE|SDSINISEWSLPS JWRIL\ID D - 96Z5I A

% b OML/HELAL e,

eV @005} | s

owg _ LI

Bd35

weg [ 8hems w0

[ thsl _ mus_ oo [ ooo|  useo

OZIALY S0 OSL00IGE ON $POD FEEULS SZ1HL ON 813

4300 OIddvdl
AWILANY 1Y ONIVOTINN
"0 ONIOVYQOT "ONLLIVM ON

NY19vE
av0d HOIME/ UML A NAL

e

99 11¥S HLYEN
HHvd ABHENT NEVE
AN, TENMUE SAVND 3HL
ANIWNOMIANS 40 HOLDFUA I1NH0HHOT
LN HISHD

LHOASNVEL ONY BNIEEINONT

wo | o | w |0 wEBa

V. XIONIddY

E9V0 MOTI3A)
SONMEVIN AVO
dOLS SN8 03S0d0Yd — weem

(Sd110 g43H HLIM
S3INITMOTIIA 318N0A )
JNIL ANV LY ONIOYOTINN
HO ONIAVYOT 'ONILIVM 40
NOILISIHOHd 03S0d0Md  — mmm

ZECCZO00L SURLRIO B 1 pappiml
IR 'EL0Z U0ICE 5 BIEEP BUCLD NEIMBY B WIEHIMEH ©
“ZBELTO00 L ABAING BOUBLP.IO
€10 Wby oseqERg puE WBuAdoD uMerD @
29U90] Kaning SouRLPID €

polEls
SEMBLI0 SEUN SRS Ui SUCSUSWIP Y Z

ANwH A9 OIONINY 38 LON QINOHS
ANY ONIMYEO Q'3 ¥ SISIHL L

ﬂTu S3LON

Tudalen190



Appendix B

janeg/uoibiay

20ey

Auweyepy/Aoueubaiyg

diysiauped [n0/ebeuiep

swubisseay Japuan

Angesig

SO S SIS >

aby

moH/(esuapiae Buipnjoul) uoisioap 1nok 1o} suoseay |joedw) | j.uoqg JOUON | ON | S9A

&edw) i ybiw | yWH | mouy | ejqibibaN

:i1ey} Jo asnesaq ajdoad uo 1oedwi saneRIul oY) ss0g ‘g

[ A o - Ajuo sseooid aanensiuIpe [Buigy| |
5 AunwwIoo 1epipp
A HEIS
A S19SN JVINISS
" ON san | N T O T

'J09je aAnERIUI By} S90Q ‘7

juswiuciiaug ejedoydadiq

ue|beg :eely as1Ai9g

ue|feg
‘PEOY Y2IMg “am] A uk] je aepip uonenbay oyel| awiy Auy je Bupeojun Jo Buipeo oN ‘Buijieps oN pasodoid

:Arewwns pue uonduasap aapeiu|

eApERIul By} Jo s|iejed L

Tudalen191



"0}8 ‘uoiieins||e

pooy ‘Ayjenb e se yons
‘juswiuoNAUS Japim ay}
10 uonpajoud Burpoddns
‘9’| 'swa)shsoos

10 aoual|Isal

ay} ajowoid o]

b..ﬂwﬁ%oﬁ aoueyus
pue ulejuew o

e 3 ..umame_. 3 34BIW MOH | W/H | mou o_a_m__mm_u_
| (eouspiae Buipnjoul) uoisioap inok Joj suoseay | yoeduwy | J,uoqg JauoN | oN | saA

:Ais1anpoiqg uo Joedwi aageniul 9yl seog g

_ _ ysibug ueyy Alqeinone)

_ 58| ou abenbue

_ A ys[apn ayy Buness |
abenbueg|

USiOM By} asn 0)
ssljiunpoddo s a|doay

[\,

 goedwiy u.@_.y@: W/H | mouy alqi6nBay |
1 (pasn asuapiae Buipnjaur) uoisiosp 1nok 1o) suoseay | joedw) | 3.uoQ Jjouop | oN | sep

:uo Joedwi aAneRIul 8y seoq ‘b

UOIJBIUBLIO [BNXOS

. Xag

Tudalen192




‘Alojes peol
J03sas9yul ayy ui Buiped sjeuiunosipu Juaaald im awisyoss pasodoid sy |

9SI0M
Bumeh 1o Bulinooo swalqoid juanaid
[I'M SARERIUL B MOY - uoUdAS.d

\\v —| — S— S

SUORNJOS 3|geUIRISNS paleys pull
"2l SIY} Lo Jay)abo) payiom anely uoijoas |efig 0} suonesiueblo/sa0iAISs Y0 ypm
ay) pue ue|beg 1o} siaquaw [e20] 2y} ypm Buoje uonoss sAemuybi oy | ” Pa¥ioM SARBY &M MO - UCiiRIOge|j0D

_ R B
_ aAnEenIUl
‘anneul Iy} uo Jayabio) pexiom 2aeY uooas |ebg m ” ay) Buido|anap ul paAjoAUl LBS(
3y} pue ue|Beg 1o} siaquisll [B90] 8L} yum Buoje uonoss shemybiH oy | . ﬁ aney sidoad moy - JustusAjoau|
ﬁ sanoalgo
‘A1sles peol Butaqiam 1no uodn spedu
J01sa1aul ay) ui Bupped syeuiwuosipul Juasaid [Im aweyos pesodoid sy ) anljeniul syl moy - uoieabau]
g|doad
‘Aiejes peol jo Buiag-|jem wie) Buo| sy} spoddns
Jo salaul ayy ul Bupjied sjeunuuasipur Jusaaid [im aweyos pasodoud ay | » aAeIlIUL Y} moy - wiad) Buo

sjielag ON | SO9A

((Buppiom jo shem g) sjdiounid Juswdojansp aqeulelsns ayj aseiquia aAneniul ay) saoqg -9

Tudalen193



PR
L N -~/
6L6Y u\ﬂ % p\k JeBeuepy Buussuibug ueseH ueseH Aq yo paubig
e
6L6'F - \\\\ sAemybiy - 1abeuepy 10alaig Aquinig uipep Aq paje|dwon
ajeq ~ameubls | ~uopisod = awen B

LIOISN|2UO0 $1Y] 10} SUOSESY |

paunnbai si (abejs puodas) Jusiussasse yedw |jny v ﬁ

"AuniILLoD [eao] 8y 1o} Jjeuaq e spiaoid |jim JapIQ uoRelnBay aiyel | pasodoid sy} se pasinbal Jou s JUBWISSISSE 1oedWl [N} v

uoQIsnNOuOd syl 10} SUOSEDY

P pasnbal jou si (abejs puodas) Juswissasse 1oedwi Ny

‘(erersdosdde se yon) Juawssesse anoge uo paseq - UolRIR23(] L

Tudalen194




Eitem yr Agenda2]

u Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot

~ Neath Port Talbot Council
-

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Streetscene & Engineering Cabinet Board
20" September 2019

Report of the Head of Engineering & Transport
David W. Giriffiths

Matter for Decision
Wards Affected: Briton Ferry East, Neath East and Neath South
Proposed Traffic Requlation Orders for a 20mph Zone and Speed

Cushions:
Briton Ferry, Melin and Neath

Purpose of the Report:

To consider the objections received following the advertisement of the above
scheme, as indicated in Appendices A, B & C.

Executive Summary:

Eight letters/emails objecting to the scheme were received.

11 letters/emails supporting the scheme were received.

The report outlines the objections and the recommendations for the scheme.
Background:

The proposed 20mph zone and speed cushions are required to reduce
vehicular speeds in the area.

Tudalen195



The local Councillors and residents have raised concerns over speeding traffic
and motorists using the main roads as ‘rat-runs’ to avoid Neath Road and Briton
Ferry Road.

There are three Schools in the area which have a large proportion of children
walking to School.

The proposals will provide a safer environment for motorists, pedestrians,
cyclists and local residents.

Financial Impacts:

The work is to be funded by the Welsh Government Road Safety Grant.
Integrated Impact Assessment:

A first stage Impact Assessment has been undertaken to assist the Council in
discharging its legislative duties (under the Equality Act 2010, the Welsh
Language Standards (No.1) Regulations 2015, the Well-being of Future
Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and the Environment (Wales) Act 2016.

The first stage assessment, attached at Appendix D, has indicated that a more
in-depth assessment is not required. A summary is included below:-

A full impact assessment is not required as the proposals will provide a benefit
for the local community.

Valleys Communities Impacts:
No implications.

Workforce Impacts:

No implications.

Legal Impacts:

The scheme was advertised for a 21-day period as part of the statutory
process.

Tudalen196



Risk Management Impacts:
No implications.
Consultation:

A consultation exercise was carried out when the scheme was advertised
in July/August 2019.

Approximately 760 properties were letter-dropped during the consultation.
Eight letters/emails objecting to the scheme were received.
11 letters/emails supporting the scheme were received.

The objections are summarised as follows:-

e There will be an increase in noise from vehicles.
e Concerns of air pollution.

e The number of speed cushions is excessive.

e Concerns that the proposals will not be effective.

The Police fully support the proposals.

The objections have been discussed with the local Members who support
the scheme as advertised.

Recommendations:

It is recommended that:-

The objections are overruled and the objectors informed of the decision.
Reasons for Proposed Decision:

To ensure the reduction of vehicular speed in the interest of road safety.

Tudalen197



Implementation of Decision:
The decision is proposed for implementation after the three day call in period.
Appendices:

Appendix A - Plan: Proposed Speed Cushions — Hillside & Dan-y-Graig Road,
Neath

Appendix B — Plan: Proposed Speed Cushions & 20mph Zone — Melin, Neath

Appendix C — Plan: Proposed Speed Cushions — Old Road, Melin/Briton
Ferry, Neath

Appendix D - First Stage |IA

List of Background Papers:

None

Officer Contact:

Martin Brumby, Project Manager Highways — Engineering & Transport

Tel. No: 01639 686013
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

James Kane, Senior Assistant Engineer - Engineering & Transport
Tel. No: 01639 686465
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

Tudalen198


mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk
mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk

Appendix A

L0 OFLOZD ‘oN Bumesxy

SEISOLION | goumg

GLABM | oo | BRABN | gen | BEAEW|  sen
HIH | pawosdey | BTN | pavosiy | e

00Z | 1¥S HIVIN
W' d ADHINT NVIOVE
AVM TINNHE SAWND FHL
LNSNNOBEIANG 40 HOLISHID 3LYHOSHOD
LUK HLTHYE

LHOd SNWHLONY SNIH IINISNG

O BPOs [BURIL

—
|12UNE) J0q|EL Hod YIeaN R
j0qjeL Hogd ppau-jiise 163uk) ‘“v

HLY3N
avod DIVHD-ANYA
7 3AISTH

SNOIHSND 03345 d350d0dd

suolysno
peads Bugsix3

suolysno
paads pasodoid

APPENDIX A

i

i

N

5 ..M.hv... &

7 g

Tudalen199



Appendix B

] ¢ E
3 E HE
2 g Q& =
w &
Eg o 2 E § E
& 25 o
oL [T SR @
ow .=w o I
£3 33 &8 8 3 |,
e o I:l APPENDIXB | T/ g
o o [&]
: — 3
- &
HHEIE
:
i35
;|
2E§§§g
§E£50
g HE
i
E Eg&
g &
8
Rkt k g; g
AT E g F
) E

F.r_

Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot
Neath Port Talbot Council

o

Projact

PROPOSED SPEED CUSHIONS
& 20MPH ZONE

MELIN
NEATH

Tudalen200




Appendix C

E0°OFLOED

“opy Buwesg

E

S 0HION| sog

GLABW | eeg | BLAEN

GLABN|  sen

HIH | pascoday | SN

D02 LIS HIYIN
Weiv'd ASHINT NYISvE
AN TINNHE  SAYND SHL
LNINNOHIANT 40 HOLI3HI0 3LWHO JHOD
LLNN HATHYD

LHOdSHYEL ONY ONIHIINIDNT

ON BROD [ROURULY

|12Uno? 10qje ) Log Yleay %
J0qje| Hod ppau-ased JoSuk) ‘mv

HLY3N
AdHIS NOLIHE/NNIN
avod alo

SNOIHEND 03345 d380408d

xnesje|d/suolysna
paads Bunsixg

suojysno
paads pasodold

4

APPENDIX C

i

——r

adnii

Tudalen201



Appendix D

UONEUBLIO |BNXBS

xag

jaleg/uoibijay

soey

Ayussrepyfoueubaig

diysisuped (nn/abeluey

Juswubisseay Japusn

Aygesiqg

SIS

edwiybiw | JWH | mouy | 8|qiByBan
mop/(asuapias Buipn|aul) uoisidap mnok 1oj suoseay | joedw)] | juoQ JouonN

ON

S9A

aby

111843 Jo asnesaq ajdoad uo joedw) aApeniul ay) ssoq ¢

AJuo ssaooid aanelISIUILIPE [EUIS)U|

N

Aunwwio Japipy

Hels

Siasn a0Ideg

ON so

‘Jo8)je aAlenIu] 3y} $30Q °Z

JuslIUOJIAUT :9)el0}aadIg

ynos yiesy g 1seg yjean ‘1se3q Aua4 uojlg ealy adlAIeg

yeapjulja/Aaa4 uojug — suolysny paadg g auoz ydwgz :Arewwns pue uondussap aAneiu|

9be}g JS11d - JUSWISSassy Joedul]

aAneniul ay) Jo sjeyaq ‘|

Tudalen202



‘0)8 ‘uocnelins||e

pooy} ‘Ajjenb e se yons
‘JUSLWIUCIIAUS J3PIM B}
Jo uonosjoid Buipoddns
"2l ‘swg)shsoos

Jo |gus)||Isal

~ ay) ajowoid o]
Ausianipoiq mucm_._:m]
4 puE ulejuIRW O]
. ¢oedun 31 3yBiw moH | UW/H | mouy | ajqiBlBaN
| (@2suspiaa Bujpn|aui) uojsidap 1nok Joj suoseay | Joedwy | J,uoq JouopN | ON | s8A
:Ayis1aA1polq uo Joedw aAneRIul 8Y) saoqg G
ysyBug ueyy Ajgeinoney
P ss9| ou abenfue|
ysiam ey Buness
abenbue|
A ys|apn @41 @sn o1
sajunuoddo s,ajdoad
oedw 31 3yBIW MOH | T/W/H | mouy | @191B1BaN
/ (pasn asuapias Buipnjoul) uoisioep unok 10} suosesy | joedw | juog [3UON | ON | S9A

:uo yoeduwil 2Al3eRIUl BY) S80Q ‘¥

Tudalen203



‘Aoyes

2sI10M
Bumab 1o Bulinooo swa)qosd yuanaid

:(Bunjiom jo shem g) sjdiound Juswdojarsp a|qeulEISNS Y] 22EIGUIS SAIIRIIIUI 8Y] S20(] '9

peol jo }salsul ay} ul spaads Je|nolyaA sonpal ||Im aweyods pasodoid ay | ! [IM SAJEIIUI BU} MOY - UOIJUdASI

"aAljenIul SIY} uo SUONN|OS 9|geUIE)SNS paleys pul

1ayjeboy paxiom aAey uonoas [eba] ay) pue Yinog YieapN pue jseg yiesn 0} suoljesiueblofsaoInSs Jayjo yim

‘Ise3 Auis4 uojug lo} siaquiall [ea0] syl ynm Buoje suonoas sAemybiH ay | A~ pa)Jom anBy am MOy - UOIIRIOYE||0D

"SAEIIUI SIL) U0 SAnEIul

1ayiebo) paslom aaey uonoas |efis] ayl pue Yinos yieaN pue 1se3 yiesy ay} Buidojanap ul paajoaul usaq

‘1seg Aue4 uojug Jo} siaquial [eao] syl Ypm Buoje suonoas shAemybiH a2y 4 aney ajdoad moy - JuswiaA|oAU|

_ sanpoelqo

‘Ayojes Buiagjiem 1no uodn soeduw

peol Jo 1Salajul 8y} ul spaads JejnoIyan aonpal |Im awayos pasodoid ay | 4 anjenul syl moy - uonesBajuj

ajdoad

‘Rlojes Jo Buiaq-|jam wuay Buoj sy} spoddns

peos Jo }salajul ay) ul spaads Je|naiyan aonpal |IM awayos pasodold ay| 2 aAljeniul 8y} moy - waay Buon
s|ielag ON | S8\

Tudalen204



ifﬁﬁﬁwﬁ__.v®

61882 laBeuepy Buusaulbug ueseH ueseH Aq yo paubig
61'8'8¢ u\ Mﬂl’)\an Buusauibug jueisissy loluag auey sswep Aq pajejdwoyn
ajeq ~ aimeubig uonisod ; aweN

UOISN|2UOD SIY} 10} SUOSESY

palinbai si1 (abels puooss) Juswissasse joedw) [N}

“Ayunwiwen |eoo| ey} Joj Jyauaq e apinoid [im sjesodoid ay) se paiinbal Jou S| Juawssesse Joedwi Ny v

UoIisnjouod siyl 10} suoseay

pasinbal jou s1 (sbejs puooss) Juawssaesse joedw [Ny v

:(eyenrdosdde se yon) Juswissasse aroqe uo paseq - uoneIRP3(] "L

Tudalen205



Mae’r dudalen hon yn fwriadol wag



	Agenda
	3 Cofnodion y Cyfarfod Blaenorol
	 Blaenraglen Waith ar gyfer 2018/19
	4 Clefyd Coed Ynn
	IIA Ash Die Back

	5 Asesu Henebion
	IIA Memorial Testing
	MR Memorial Testing Policy App 2

	6 Parcio dros gyfnod y Nadolig 2019
	7 Rhestr o Gontractwyr Cymeradwy
	8 Gorchymyn Traffig - Penyard Road, Neath Abbey, Neath
	9 Gorchymyn Traffig - Penscynor, Cilfrew
	10 Gorchymyn Traffig - Main Road, Bryncoch, Neath
	11 Gorchymyn Traffig - Burrows Road, Skewen
	12 Gorchymyn Traffig - Ystalyfera
	13 Gorchymyn Traffig - A48 Margam, Port Talbot
	14 Gorchymyn Traffig - Heol Y Coedcae, Y Clos and Gwernant, Cwmllynfell
	15 Gorchymyn Traffig - Park Avenue, Skewen
	16 Gorchymyn Traffig - Hillside, Highbury Court, Cook Rees Avenue & Westernmoor Road, Neath
	17 Gorchymyn Traffig - Bryncoch, Neath
	18 Gorchymyn Traffig - Seaward Avenue and Seaward Close, Sandfields, Port Talbot
	19 Gorchymyn Traffig - St. Illtyd's Drive, Baglan, Port Talbot
	20 Gorchymyn Traffig - Tyn y Twr, Bwlch Road, Baglan
	21 Gorchymyn Traffig - Briton Ferry, Melin and Neath

